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NOTICE 

IAL YARNS LIMITED will be held at 
Notice is hereby given that the 34" Annual G 1 Meeti VE enetal Meeting of the Members of RISHAB SPEC ber, 2022 at 12,00 Noon to transact 

Regd. Office at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur - 302003 on Friday, 30th Septem 
the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year 

ended March 31, 2022and the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Arti Hirawat (DIN 00349855), who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself 

for re-appointment, : 

3. To appoint Auditor and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without 
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

Companies Act, 2013 
RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 139-142 and other applicable provisions., it any, of the ition made by 

read with the underlying Rules viz. Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and Pursuant to the recommend made 

the Audit Committee of the Board, the retiring Statutory Auditors, M/s S. Bhargava Associates, Chartered Accountants having irm 

1 
f India (ICAI) be and are hereby re- 

Registration Number (FRN:003191C)., Allotted by The Institute Chartered Accountants 0 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of the 39'* Annual General Meeting and that 

the Board be and is hereby authorized to fix such remuneration as may be determined by the Audit Committee in consultation 

withthe Auditors, in addition to reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred in connectionwith the audit of 

the accounts of the Company. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

embership No. A63403)) as a as Whole time Company 
4. Appointment of Company Secretary To appoint Ms.Sheetal Somani (M t r 

nd if thought fit, to pass, with or without 
Secretary of the Company and Compliance Officer and in this regard to consider a 

modification(s), the followingresolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 and Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014, the consent of the Board of Directors be and are hereby 

accorded to appoint Ms. Sheetal Somani (Membership No. A63403) holding the prescribed qualification under Section 2(24) of 

Companies Act, 2013, as Whole time Company Secretary of the Company and Compliance Officer from 12.01.2022, on such terms 

& conditions as contained in the letter of appointment, a copy of which was initiated by the Chairman for the purpose of 

identification, to perform the duties which may be performed by the Secretary under the Companies Act, 2013 and any other 

duties assigned by the Board from time to time”. 

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amitabh Hirawat (DIN: 00349697), Managing Director of the Company be & is hereby authorized 

to finalize the terms & conditions in connection with appointment of company secretary and to take all the necessary steps 

including affixing digital signature on E-Form DIR-12 and submit with the Registrar of Companies, Rajasthan, Jaipur and to do all 

such acts which are required for giving effect to appointment and resignation of company secretaries.” 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

Registered Office : 2070, Rasta Bara Ganagore, 

Johari Bazar, Jaipur - 302003 
Dated: 06/09/2022 

/\ Sf VA ee (AMI (RAWAT) (ARTI HIRAWAT) 
MA G DIRECTORDIRECTOR 
DIN 00349697) (DIN: 00349855) 

NOTE: - 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote, instead 

of himself/herself. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 

50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights of the 

company and a member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company and carrying voting rights 

may appoint a single person as proxy and such person cannot act as a proxy to be for any other person or shareholder. 

2. The instrument of proxy in order (duly completed & signed) to be effective must reach at the Registered Office of the Company 

not less than 48 hours before the commencement of meeting. 

3. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority 

authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.



4. A proxy shall not vote except on a poll, A proxy form is appended with the admission slip. 

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

writing to the company at 
‘ p in 

6. Member seeking any clarification on accounts of the company are requested to send their query t reach the companyeither 

registered office addressed to Managing Director or through e-mail at rsyltd@gmail.com. The query mus 
by mail or e-mail at least seven working days before the date of AGM (excluding the date of AGM). 

2¢t 

7. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 24thSeptember, 2022 to 

30September, 2022 (both days inclusive). 
uested 

8, Asa measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. Members are, therefore, req 

to bring the copies of Annual Report. 
i ination in 

9, Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in physical form may wich Is available at 

theprescribed Form SH-13 with the Company's pepcear and Transfer Agent M/s Link Intime India Pvt. i? rm may be filed with 

their web site www.Linkintime.co.in. In respect of sharesheld in electronic / demat form, the nomination fo 

the respective Depository. 

nge in their address/ mandate/bank 
10. Members are requested to send all their communications pertaining to shares & notify cha ra 

better servicing. 
details to The Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd, to facilitate 

11, Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested to apply for consolidanan Ota etke 

a the relevant share certificates to The Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., ig 

needful. 

12, In furtherance of the Green Initiative and Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(3) (i) of the Companies 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company inte 

theMembers to register their email address with the Company and / or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Link Intime 

India Pvt. Ltd., for receiving the Annual Report and Accounts, Notices etc. in electronic mode. The Form for such registration 

isbeing attached with the Annual Report. In future all the Annual Report and Accounts, Notices and other communications ra : 

will be sent in electronic mode to the members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) or 

communication purposes unless any member requests for a physical copy of the same. Positive consent letter is attac ed to the 

Notice being sent to the Members for giving consent to receive documents in electronic made. . 

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated the submission of Bank Detail, Permanent Account Number (PAN) 

and E-mail Address by every Investor with RTA/company. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit 

their Bank Detail, PAN and E-mail to their DPs. Members holding shares in physical form arerequested to submit their Bank Detail, 

PAN and E-mail address to the RTA M/s Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.(Unit: Rishab Special Yarns Limited) at C- 101,247 PARK, LAL 

BHADUR SHASTRI MARG, VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI -400083and c/c to Company M/s Rishab Special Yarns Limited at: 2070, Rasta 

Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur - 302003. The form for furnishing Bank Detail, PAN and E-Mail address along with self attested 

documents as mentioned in the form is placed at company's website atww.rishabspecial.com and hard copy of which will be 

despatched through registered post at the address in our record. Investors are hereby requested to send the duly signed, filled 

form along with self attested documents mentioned at the earliest. 

14. Also Note that from Sth December, 2018 except in the case of transmission or transposition of securities request for effecting 

transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form ( inelectronic Form) with 

the depository. So, investors are advised to send their physical share for dematerializationthrough any of the Depository 

Participants who is registered with CDSL. The ISIN(s) allotted by the CDSL for thecompany is INE351D01013. 

15. In future electronic copy of the Notice of General Meetings of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e- 

voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form will be sent to the members whose email IDs are registered with the 

Company/Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member requests for a physical copy of thesame. 

16. Members are advised that it is mandatory to furnish copy of PAN Card both side signed as self attested in the following cases: 

i) Transferees' PAN Cards for transfer of shares, 

ii) Legal heirs’ PAN Cards for transmission of shares, 

iii) Surviving joint holders’ PAN Cards for deletion of name of deceased Shareholder and 

iv) Joint holders’ PAN Cards for transposition of shares. 

17. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 2021-2022 will also be available 

on the Company's website A wri ial.com and website of the Bombay Stock Exchange for being downloaded. The 

physical copies of the aforesaiddocuments will also be available at the Company's Registered Office for inspection during normal 

business hours on workingdays till the date of the meeting. Even after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to 

receive suchcommunication in physical form, upon making a request for the same by post, free of cost. For any communication, 

theshareholders may also send requests to the Company's investor email id: rsyltd@gmail.com 

18. As required under Regulation 36 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015, brief resume including expertise in specific functional area, disclosure of relationshipbetween 

Directors, other Directorship and Committee membership and shareholding of the person proposed 

forappointment/reappointment as director/Senior Management is given below : 

Smt. Arti Hirawat 
Designation : Non-Executive Woman Director 

Date of Birth 26.02.1961 

Date of Appointment 30.03.2015 

DIN 00349855 

Education B.A. 

Experience 33 Years in Business



Kxpertive 
Other Directorship 
Committee membership 
Committee Chairmanship 
Shareholding In RSYL on Vint March, 2027 

Ms, Sheetal Somani 
Designation 
Date of Hirth 
Pate of Appointment 
Date of Resignation 
Membership No 
PAN 
Fducation 
Experience 
Expertive 
other Directorship 
Committee Membership 

TEXTILE 
Shashwin Textile Ltd 
2 
0 

AAOO0 

Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer 
ON TO, 1892 

WON 2022 
1 OLON. 2022 

tAGAADS 

1 GPOPSZ240F 
108, 
(1 Year 
Company Secretarial Work 
NIL 

: Aw a Secretary 
NIL Committee Chairmanship 

Shareholding in the Company as on 41.03.2022) NIL 

19, CDSL e-Voting System - For voting and Joining Virtual meetings and e-voting ¢ furing AGM 

general meetings of the companies shall be 

Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 

forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be 

ers can attend and participate In 

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the 

conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) vide 

Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, The 

held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Memb 

the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 
amd 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

sure Requirements) Regulations 

Company is providing facility of 

remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has 

g voting through electronic means, 

ting as well as the e-voting system 

d after the scheduled time of the commencement of the 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 

| not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 

2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 

ttee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to 

below:The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is 

not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the 

members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been 

uploaded on the website of the Company at Rishabspecial.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 

Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing 

The AGM has been convened through VC/in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA 

Circular No. vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 22/2020 dated 

June 15, 2020, vide. General Circular no. 33/2020 dated 28.09.2020, vide. General Circular no. 39/2020 dated 31.12.2020, vide. 

General Circular no, 10/2021 Dated 23-06-2021, General Circular no. 20/2021, Dated, 8-12-2021 and MCA Circular No. 2/2022 dated 

In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 21/2021, dated 14th December, 2021 and after due examination, it has been 

decided to allow companies whose AGMs are due in the Year 2022, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31% December 2022 in 

accordance with the requirement laid down in para 3 and 4 of General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05.05.2020. Wherein AGM can be 

held via video Conference (VC) or other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) or transact item through Postal Ballot in accordance with 

2. 

Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclo: 

2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 

entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitatin 

as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-vo 

on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before an 

Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 
available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This wil 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commi 

attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

4. 
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

5. 

their votes through e-voting. 

6. 

the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e.www.evotingindia.com. 

7. 

05.05.2022. 
8. 

framework Provided in the aforesaid circulars upto 31st December 2022. 

9. 

10. 

All other requirements provided in the said general circulars viz Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, MCA Circular No. 17/2020 *,,” j 
dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 22/2020 dated 15t June 2020 , General Circular no. 33/2020 dated 28% September 2020,. 

General Circular no. 39/2020 dated 315 December 2020, General Circular no. 10/2021 dated 234 June 2021, General Circular no. 
20/2021 dated 8 December 2021 and MCA Circular No. 2/2022 dated 05.05.2022.



THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: Iders’ of the Company, 
(i) The voting period begins on 26,09,2022 at 9 AM and ends on 29.09.2022 at 5 PM. During this period an 09.2022 for Physical 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 151 ON 02.0% 
ing thereafter. 

and2™on 23.09.2022may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

at the meeting venue. 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote ‘on 44 of Securities and 

(iii) Pursuant to SERI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulatio required to provide 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are se served fade the 

Temote e-voting facility to its shareholders, In respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has ty there are multiple e- 
participation by the public non institutional sharehol lers/retail shareholders is ata negligible level. Curren a on various ESPs 
voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registra rahe voting process, 

and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders, In order to increase the efficiency 0 

t holders, by way of a single login 

ts. Demat account holders would 

seamless authentication but 
pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat accoun 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants 

be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 

also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. : ai ided b Listed 

(iv) Interms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting Fact rie vaine d with 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their Sain their demat accounts 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joinin, 

securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below 
g virtual meetingsfor Individual shareholders holding 

  

Type of | Login Method 

shareholders 
  

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user 7 

  

  

Individual and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
Shareholders authentication. The URL for users to login to  Easi / Easiest 

holding arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit www.cdslindia.com and click on 

securities in Login icon and select New System Myeasi. a 
Demat mode 2) After successful loginthe Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible 

with CDSL company where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 

provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system ofall 

e-Voting Service Providersi.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e- 

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing De-mat Account Number 

and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLoginThe system will authenticate the user by 

sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the De-mat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress 

and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

1) Ifyouare already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. 
  

Individual Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

Shareholders Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the 

holding “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 
securities in will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, 

demat mode you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

with NSDL and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is notregistered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID       
 



  

(i.e. your sixteendigit de-mat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a | 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page- Click on company name 

or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service ne 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 

voting during the meeting 

individual =| You can also login using the login credentials of your de-mat account through your Oe he 

Shareholders Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After successful Oe acted to 

(holding able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be re “cain 

securities in NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see ‘i ted 

demat mode) feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redire lod 

login through to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting per 

their or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Depository 

Participants         
Ireportant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User |D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option avaliable 
at abovementioned website. 

CSL Helpdesk for individual Shareholders holding securities in de-mat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository |.e. tH 
and NSDL 

  

  

  

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in De-mat Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 1800 22 55 33. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in De-mat | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 __ | 

  

        
(v) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

shareholders other than individual holding in De-mat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

If you are holding shares in de-mat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your 
existing password is to be used. 
  

  

6) For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholde 

holding shares in Demat. Py 

ni PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both de- : if) 
mat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) Me A 

@ — Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

  

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yy-yy format) as recorded in your de-mat 
Details account or in the company records in order to login. 

OR Date of e 
Birth (DOB)   If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the 

member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.      



(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

screen, However, shareholders holding shares in 

eir login password in the new password 

f any other company on which they are 

d not to share your password with 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

de-mat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ monu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter th 

field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the de-mat holders for voting for resolutions 0 

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly rocommende' 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

. in this Notice. 

(vill) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained | 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the Rishab Special Yarns Limited on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the sama the option "YES/NO" 

NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resol 

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK’ if you wish to view the entire Resolution details 

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma 

click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote 

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

for voting. Select the option YES or 

, 

ution. 

™ 

tion box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, 

(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. F d 
‘aaati orgot Passwor 

(xv) Ifa de-mat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forg 

& enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. ok and 

« — Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com 

register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

elpdesk.evoting@cdslindia c
om. 

* — Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to h 

«After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able 

to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of th 

to cast their vote. 

* — Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in fav 

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

vant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specime 

e Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; rsyltd@amail.cor 

tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer 

e accounts they would be able 

our of the Custodian, if any, should be 

. Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the rele 
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to th 
designated email address by company, if they have voted from individual 

verify the same. 

e 

SMSTRLUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. The procedure for attending meeting &e-Voting on the day of the AGMis same as the instructions mentione 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed aftersu 

instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

3, Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not 

at the AGM. 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / |Pads for better experience. 

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed ta avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience 

Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

d above for e-voting. iy 

ccessful login as per the 

be eligible to vote 

wi
d 

J. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending 

their requestin advance atleast3 days prior to meetingmentioning their name, de-mat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 

number at rsyitd@gmail.com, company email id. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 

their queries in advance 2 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, de-mat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number 

at rsyltd@gmail.com , company email id. These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 

meeting. 

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 

through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during 

the AGM. 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not 

participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility 

of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.



PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO, ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/OFPOSITORIES. 

of the share certificate (front and 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 

inkintime.co.in. 
back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sel! attested scanned copy af Aadhar Card) by emall to rnthelpdesk @ii 

2. For De- mat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depasitary Participant (DP) 

rticipant (DP) which Is mandatory 

ding AGM & @-Voting from the 

25533, 022- 213058738 and 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders ~ Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Pa 

while @-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.{f you have any queries or issues ragarding atten 

CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdstindia.com or contact at t 1900 2 

22-23058542-43. 

tral 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, St. Menage CON onto . 
Depository Services (india) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
400013 or send an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 1800 22 55 33022-23058542/43. 

he Company ason Cut-Off Date 
20. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of t 14 September -2022 for those 
(Record Date) of, first on 024 September, 2022 for shareholders present in AGM Physical Voting and 2"4on 23 

shareholders who would like to participate in AGM through e-voting/VC/OVAM. 

21, M/s. Sunita Garg & Associates, A Practicing Company Secretary, FCS No. 4716 and C.P. Membership Na. 4671 has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process and physical votes in Annual General Meeting in a fair andtransparent manner. 

22, The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period Ee or 

the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast In favour 

agdinst, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company, 

pany. This Notice as well as the Results declared 

{ CDSL within two(2Z) days, if there is holiday 

f the Company on 30"September, 2022 and 

23, The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Com 
along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website and on the website o 
on 2°¢ day than third day, of passing of the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) o 

communicated to the Stock Exchange(s). 
24. Route Map to the venue of the meeting is provided at the end of Annual Report. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

Registered Office: 2070, Rasta Bara Ganagore, 
Johari Bazar, Jaipur - 302003 
Dated: 06/09/2022 ( bts dt henonrel- 

ANITA’ ARTI HIRAWAT 

MANAG DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
(DIN 00349697) (DIN: 00349855) 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 4 

As per the section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made their under all listed companies are required to have a full 

time Company Secretary. In this regard company has appointed Ms Sheetal Somani, holding Company Secretary degree, and has a 

relevant experience of Secretarial work. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Ms. Sheetal Somani proposed to be appointed, 

as Company Secretary of the Company has requisite qualification and fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Rules made there under. None of the Directors are interested or concerned in the Resolution. The Board seeks approval 

of the members for the appointment of Ms, Sheetal Somani as full time Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company 

pursuant to section 203, 2(51) and other applicable provisions of the Act, Rules made there under.



RISHAR SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 
REGD. OFFICE : 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARE BAZAR, JAIPUR 302003 

E-mail: rsyitd@gmail.com + Phone -0141-2575214 CIN: LA711ARIT9B7PLC004067 

Visit ns at www.rishabspecialL.com 

TO 
The Members of 
RISHAR SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

JAIPUR 

C 
Tour Mrectors have pleasure in presenting their 24° Annnal Report on the husiness and operations ofthe 

accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,2022 

ompanyand the 

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone) 2021 
FINANCIAL RESULTS Amonnt in rupees 2022 
Wet Sales/ Income From Operations: 99121471 
Other Income f 096446 
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, finance cost, (1925635) (109 ) 
exceptional items & taxes 1571 94810 
Less: Finance Cost 3 56 
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, (1924064) (1181256) 
exceptional items & taxes. 
Less: Depreciation - 6 
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items & taxes (1924064) (1181256) 
Exceptional items: Profit/Loss on sale of land & 
demolition of building 7460371 Bs 
Profit; (Loss) before tax 5536307 1443168 
Provision for Taxation (Deferred Tax) 1361098 4749747 
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 4175209 95416356) 

Balance Brought forward from the last year (90666611) ( 0666611) 
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (86491402) (9 

2. Dividend: In view of carried forward losses, your directors are unable to declare dividend. 
3. Reserves: In view of the current year operational loss the Board does not propose to appropriate any amount to carry to any 

kind of reserves, 
4. Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair: 
PERFORMANCE : Due to financial constraints, manufacturing activities stand discontinued. During the year under ae ee 
basnot done any business and profit belongs to profit on sale of land minus current year expenses and Provisions. During y 

following expenses are not usual: 
. ; i of i) The Bombay Stock Exchanges has charged Penalty/late fees to the extent of Rs. 1.62 lakhsfor nom-appointment 

Company Secretary for the period 2"4 May 2019 to 06" July 2020 Rs. 1.52 lakhs and Late filing of AGM Voting Results 
Rs. 0.10 lakhs. 

; ii) The Company has made provision for Rs. 8.267 lakhs In respect of Cess demanded by Textile Committee under the 
Textile Committee (Cess) Rules, 1975, for the period from 1989 to 1997, against which company has filed writ 
petition at Raj, High Court for holding the levy of Cess and for setting aside the demand. The case has been remanded 
back to Textile Tribunal by Rajasthan High Court but there is no further progress in this matter. So, the provision of 
amount equivalent to demand by the Textile Commissioner and deposited respectively under protest, amounting to 
Rs. 4.00 lakhs plus Rs. 4.267 lakhs retained by the SDM, Abu Road from the claim receivable by the Company from 
NHAI against the demand of The Textile Commissioner, are reflected as current assets in the Balance Sheet and the 
Demand of equivalent amount by Textile Commisioner is now classified as liability in place of contingent liability in 
the earlier Balance Sheets. 

The above two items have increased the loss to that extent in the current year vis a vis last year. 

In Income side Following is not of regular nature: 
i) Interest on refund of TDS deducted by NHAI in the year 2007-08 to the extent of Rs. 0.957 lakhs 
ii) Profit on sale of Land Rs. 74.630 lakhs though in previous year also it was 73.741 lakhs 

After above adjustment the company has earned a profit after current/Deferred Tax of Rs. 41.752 lakhs, in comparison to profit 
of Rs. 47.497 lakhs in previous year. The Basic and diluted EPS during the year is Rs. 1.173 as compare to Rs. 1.334 in previous 
year. There are no separate divisions in the company so division wise working details are not applicable. 

Company does not have any fixed assets in its books as on 31st March 2022. 

FUTURE PROSPECTS: The current Promoter has entered into an Agreement dated 8!" March 2022 with Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 
(Acquirer-1), and M/s Vimla Metcoke Ltd. (Acquirer - 2). Followingthis, Theintending Acquirer has already gone through an open | 
offer but the acquisition of Original Promoters has not yet been completed pending payment of consideration. - 

The new Promoter has mentioned in the Detailed Public Statement, which is also available on the SEBI website at www.sebi.gov.in, . 
in object clause at point no 3.3.1 to 3.3.40f the offer that: 

3.3.1 The Acquirers shall achieve substantial acquisition of Equity Shares and voting share capital, accompanied with effective 
management control over the Target Company after completion of acquisition of the Sale Shares and the Open Offer. 

3.3.2 The Acquirers do not intend to continue the existing business of the Target Company. The Acquirers reserve the right to modify the present structure of the business in a manner which is useful to the larger interest of the shareholders. Any such change in the structure that may affect the larger interest of the shareholders will be done with prior approval of shareholders



at a general body meeting of Target Company in accordance with regulation 25(2) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 and in 
accordance with the laws applicable. The Acquirers may diversify, reorganize and/or streamline the business of Target Company 
for commercial reasons and operational efficiencies. The main purpose of takeover Is exercising the effective management and 
control over the Target Company, 

3.3.3 The Acquirers intend to seck a reconstitution of the Board of Directors of the Target Company after successful completion 

of the Open Offer. 

3.3.4 The Acquirers do not have any plans to dispose off or otherwise encumber any significant assets of el the snd exceng 
two years from the date of closure of the Open Offer, except in the ordinary course of business of the Targe 7 aot fiabilities or 
to the extent required for the purpose of restructuring and/or rationalization of the business, assets, Inves ved off or otherwise 
otherwise of the Target Company. In the event any substantial asset of the Target Company Is to be sald, dispose the receipt of the 
encumbered other than in the ardinary course of business, the Acquirers undertake that it shall do so only 075 (2) of SEBI (SAST) 
prior approval of the sharcholders of the Target Company through special resolution in terms of regulation 
Regulations and subject to the provisions of applicable law as may be required. 

In Draft Letter of Offer at point no. 3.1.6 it has been mentioned that: 

: : : business activities in 
“The Acquirers do not propose to continue existing business of the Target Company and may diversify its f 
future with prior approval of shareholders. The main purpose of this acquisition is to acquire complete ee ie conty of 
the Target Company. The Acquirer 1 is engaged in the Business of Coke & Coking Coals and Acquirer 2 is one ee et Company, the 
manufacturing of Coke and by virtue of acquiring substantial stake and also the management control of Sl arg’ h advantage of 
Acquirers intend to integrate some of their businesses with that of the Target Company thereby gaining a 
integration while additionally getting a ready listing platform.” 

There is no other documents available/communication received from new promoter regarding future plans of business. 

5. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the 
date of the report:- 

The Old promoters have agreed to sell their entire shareholding of 1574970 shares consisting of 44.232% of total share capital 
outstanding to the Acquirers 1) Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal and M/s Vimla Metcoke Limited subject to fulfilling all terms an 
conditions of Sale Agreement dated 8.03.2022. 

There is no other Material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the company which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relates and the date of the report. 

The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company Ms. Sheetal Somani has resigned from 31.08.2022 

6. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company's operations in future: 

There is no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and 

company’s operations in future. 

7. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements. 
The companyexercises adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statement. The company has 
appointed internal auditor to maintain adequacy of internal control andto audit the procedures. Internal Auditors have given —.. 
report of satisfactory procedures. 
8. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies: There is no company which either became or ceased to bea 
Subsidiary, joint ventures or associate companyduring the year. Hence no statement about subsidiary company(ies) is required 
to be given. 
9. Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies 
included in the consolidated financial statement. 
There is no subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies of the company so report on the performance and financial 
position of these are not applicable to the company. 
10. Deposits: The details relating to deposits, covered under exempt category of Chapter V of the Act,- 
The company has taken interest-free unsecured loans, repayable on demand, from Three parties including Managing Director of 
the company, another is an ex-Director of the Company and one Company in which Managing Director is a Director, covered in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 
89,32,641/- and the year-end balance of loans taken was Rs. 14,29,910/-. Apart from above the company has not accepted any 
deposits. 

(ajFunds accepted during the year Rs9,43,770.94 paid during the year Rs.83,95,572/-. During the year the total outstanding of 
EX- Director and a Company in which Managing Director is a Director has been paid. Their balance outstanding at the year end is 
Nil. 
b)Remaining unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year- Rs. 1429910.14 which belongs to Shri Amitabh Hirawat, Managing 
irector of the Company. 

(<) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number 
of such cases and the total amount involved- There is no default in repayment of interest or deposit during the year. 
(i) at the beginning of the year;: NIL 
(ii) maximum during the year; : NIL 
(iii) at the end of the year;: NIL 
There is no such deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the Act; 

11, Statutory Auditors 
M/s jain Shrimal & Co., Chartered Accountants, having firm registration No. 001704C were appointed as the Statutory auditor of 

the company to hold office for a period of 5 consecutive years fram the conclusion of the 29T4Annual General Meeting held on 29T® 
September, 2017 till the conclusion of the 34T#Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022. But suddenly due to pre



f Statutory Auditor resulting Into 

39(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 

any In general meeting. On the 
occupation and ather ongagemonts, they have tendered their resignation from the position o 

gammal vacancy tn the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company, As envisaged by section f 

“act') Casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditors can only be filled up by the Comp : 

recommendation of Audit Committee the Roard proposes that M/s 8. Bhargava Associates, (New Auditor) care eyation of M/s 

(RANOOILYLC), be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused byt “a Anreciates (New 

Jat Shrimala Co, (Old Auditor), Chartered Accountants, having Hem registration No, 001704 , M/s 5. Oe ae ' the members 

Auditor) Chartered Accountants (PRN GOTTITC), have conveyed their consent that, their appointment, if ma eclew as per the 

would be within the limite prescribed under the Companies Act, 2014 and their firm ts covered ead Ane has appointed 

regulations of the ICAL and the current cectiticate is valid UH 30,09, 2024.80, to fill the Casual Vacancy Oa iaeral Meeting held 

Mv 8S. Bhargava Associaton as Statutory auditor which was ratified by the Shareholder’s in Extra Ordinary & 

on 27.08.2022 for the period till the conclusion of this annual General Mecting. 

. claimer 
12. Explanation ot Comments by the Noard on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or dis 

made in: 
inhis report 

‘) Auditors Report: There te no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the audiscontinued due 

eveopt in Kmphasic of matters wherein they are mentionin that Operation of the conen ls 44 lakhs exceeds the total 

to Incurrence of losses since long. The Total of current hiabilities of the company L.e., INR ied assets as at 31° March 

current assets oF INR 7.08 lakhs as at Qt March 2022, also the company ts not aving any fixe bt about the Company's 

2022, This condition indicates the existence ofa material uncertainty that may cast significant htt modified in respect 

ability to continue as going concern, Further they have mentioned that "However, Our Opinion Is 

of above matter."It clearly indicates that Their report ts unqualified. 

uy In response to above Roard would Like to state that as mentioned at point no 4 and 5 wherein itis clearly mentioned “ 

new promoters are taking over this company, if there is doubt of continulty as going Coreen Went assets is less 

investor will invest his money in takeover of such company, The gap between Current liability and c 

2.80 lakhs which does not matter too much if business started It can be covered very easily. 

except some facts mentioned which is 
sec P iT : . 1 Auditor 

ii) Secretarial Audit Report: There is no qualification in the report of Secretarial Au iiceuiately, Percentage of shares in 

related to resignation of Company Secretary and appointment of new company Secretary 

demat form and Position of Listing of Company's share with the Stock Exchanges. 

1¥, Share Capital: 
A) tasue of equity shares with differential rights 
No equity shares issued during the year and all equity shares issued in earlier years have equal rights. No e 

with differential rights till date, . : 
B) Issue of sweat equity shares: The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares from inception to till date. fi Its 

C) Issue of onpieves stock options: The company has not issued any employee stock options to any of it’s employee from 

inception to till date. 
D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of nt ef 

employees: No provision has been made for purchase of company's own shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit 0 

employees from its inception to till date. 
14, Extract of the annual return: Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 1(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith and forming part of the report. 

Annexure - Vil) 
is Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo: . 

Particulars in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required 

under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are setout ina separate 

statement attached hereto as Annexure - IV and forming part of the report. . 

16. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR): Neither the Company fall under the criteria for which the Corporate Social 

= re is applicable nor it has any operations. hence the same is not applicable to the company. 

7. Directors: 
A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Smt. Arti Hirawat, retires by rotation and being eligible offer herself for re-appointment. 

The Following is the change in key managerial person during the year: 

Company Secretary Ms. Neha Goyal has resigned from 03.01.2022 and Ms. Sheetal Somani has joined from 12.01.2022 as Company 

Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company. Though She has also resigned on 31.08.2022. 

B) Declaration of Independence by Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any 

Pursuaat to section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors of the Company have made a declaration confirming 

the compliance of the conditions of the independence stipulated in the aforesaidsection. Both the independent Director were re- 

appointed for next 5 years in 31" Annual General Meeting. 
QFarmal Annual Evaluation 
The Board of Directors of the company has initiated and put in place evaluation of it's own performance, its committees and 

individual Directors. The result of the evaluation is satisfactory and adequate and meets the requirement of the company. 

18. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors: 
The Board hasmet 9 times and independent directors once for the agenda related to the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

19. Detail of Committee of Directors: Composition of Audit Committee of Directors, Nomination andRemuneration Committee of 

Directors and Stakeholders Relationship/Grievance Committee of Directors, number of meetings held of each committee during 

the financial year 2021-22 and meeting attended ty each members of the Committee as required under the Companies Act, 2013 

are provided in Corporate Governance Report and forming part of the Report. 

The recommendation by the Audit Committee as and when made to Board has been accepted by it. 
20. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees: Your company has put in place the vigil mechanism. 

The detailed mechanism is given in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this report. 

21, Policy on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178: The Company has Constituted the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committeeand Stakeholders relationship Committee the details of which are provided in the 

Corporate Governance Report. 
22, Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186: There is no loan given, investment made, gu i 
or security provided by the Company to any entity under Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013. r enaranive aves 

quity shares issued 

 



: J 7 with related party which requires 
23. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: There is no transaction (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

disclosure under section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule#(2) of the Companies 

24, Managerial Remuneration: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ay has amended the Companies (Appointment 

andRemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (“Managerial Remuneration Rules, a oaks ‘Amend _ 

Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016 dated June atio of rexivueration of 

ManagerialRemuneration Rules, 2016"), Under these Rules a listed company Is required to disclose (a) el andemployees; (c) 

director to the employees; (b) percentage increase in the remuneration of directors, key managerial pethe vrcentile Increase in 

average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees and its comparison " aepneither provide any 

managerial remuneration and justification thereof ete., under its Hoard Report. As your eta yahich are mandatory 

remuneration to any Director nor has any employee on its Roll except C.F.0. and Company see a the year. Hence, there. 

" irement, There is no change in monthly salary pald to C.F.0. and Company Secretary during 

is no change in remuneration from last year to this year ly audited b 

25. Secretarial Audit Report A Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended an 31st March 2022 in Pree eine part of hn 

the Practicing Company Secretary M/s Sunita Garg & Associates is annexed herewith as Annexure ~ 

report. 
. . ompan 

26 Corporate Governance: Your Company re-affirm its commitment to Corporate Governance. As Paid up eae Obit orleas i 

is less than Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth is less than Rs, 25 Crores, hence Regulation 15(2) of a conditions of Corporate 

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is applicable to us. Though Company is exempt from tied in chapter IV of the 

Governance but still is compliant with the most conditions of Corporate Governance provis § P15. A separate section on 

Securities and Exchange Board Ofindia (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, ; “ihe oem of Practicing 

compliance with the sanorlans creer as is annexed Sed - a ortorte. rom 

Company Secretaryin this regard is annexed as Annexure - Il, hereto and forms a parto : the 

27, Risk management policy: During the year, Management of the Company, evaluated the existing Risk Management oc) hon 

Company to make it more focused in identifying and prioritizing the risks, role of various directors th 

of risk and reporting process. The Risk Management Policy has been reviewed and found adequate to the requirements of the 

company. 
28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS: This has been included as a separate Annexure - III to this Report. 2013 and on 

4{1)(c) of the Companies Act, 

Sai Me) subject to disclosures in the Annual 

from time to time, we state as under: 

have been followed along withproper 

29. Directors’ Responsibility Statement : Pursuant to the requirements of sect 

the basis of explanation and compliance certificate given by the Directors of the Company, 

Accounts and also on the basis of discussions with the Statutory Auditors of the company 

(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 

explanation relating to material departures; . i 
(b) that the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made j 

that peal itehale and prudent so as to give a true and [air view of the state of affairs of the company a 

year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; . : 
(c) that the Directors have taken praper'ae sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records per ern 

with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud an 

irregularities: 
{¢} at the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

e) that the Directors, in the case of a listed company, have laid down internal financi 
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. __ 

(f) that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision 

systems were adequate and operating effectively. . t 

30. Depository System: The company's shares can now be traded in electronic form. The company has entered into an agreemen 

with CDSL to act as depository and for dematerialization of shares. CDSL has issued ISIN INE351D01013 and activated the same 

as on 25th August, 2014. Some of the shareholders have already dematerialized the shares to electronic form but most of shares 

till date are in physical form. The shareholders are requested to convert their physical holdingto demat form. 

31. Business Responsibility Report: As Business Responsibility Report is applicable on top 1000 companies by market 

capitalization as on 31.03.2022. Your Company does not cover under it though some basic information of BRR are provided in 

Annexure-VI attached. 
32. Employees: None of the employees of the company is in receipt of Remuneration of Rs.1,02,00,000/- or more per annum or Rs. 

8,50,000/- or more per month, if employed for part of the year. The Company does not have any employee exceptC.F.0. and 

Company Secretary during the year under review. 
33. Safe & Conducive Workplace: The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. 

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

34. Web site: The Extract of Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed at company's web site 

www.rishabspecial.com. 
35. Acknowledgements: The Board gratefully acknowledges the co-operation and support given by the Shareholder, Creditors, 

Bank and financial institutions and others. 
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“4 hange Board of India 
{NCORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: Corporate povernante Report as required by Securities and Exchang et . 

: ligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. vernance is to ensur 
toupeny's Philosophy on Corporate Vovecaaice: Company's philosophy in relation i, aid a el Eephasis therefore is on 
transparency in all it's operations, make disclosures and comply with various i sommeelty atlaree: 
adding value to it's shareholders, investors, employees, suppliers, customers andt ne Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Declaration for Compliance with Code of Conduct: Pursuant to Regulation 17 (5) of t t i that all Board Members and senior 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declare act for the financial year ended 31st 
Management team of the Company have affirmed compliance with the company's code of co ‘Disclosure 

; ia (Li bligations and Dis 
Co cectlfication: Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of the Securities and Exchange Board ih distin oe comaplianceCertificate as 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Managing Director has provided to the Board ot ‘Listing Obligations andDisclosure 
s ecified in the Part B of Schedule Il of the Securities and Exchange Board of India { finaecial reporting and is part of 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, on the financial statements and internal control relating to 

is report as Annexure (1. ing Di Woman Director, one non- 
2 Board of Directors: The board of Directors consists of 5 directors (One Managing aire ete rear Board Meetings were held on 
executive non-independent Director and two Non-Executive independent Directors. During: ele 2021, 12" January 2022, 14% 
07 April 2021, 30" June, 2021, 16'fuly 2021, 14 August 2021, 6" September 2021, 13'" Oc ‘nformation at it's meetings. The 
February 2022, and 31st March 2022. The Board was presented with the relevant and Bea cal Meeting and Extra Ordinary 
attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting during the year and at the last Annua ee is tabulated below: 
General Meeting and also the other Companies and Committees where he/she is a director/m 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

a = + i mittee Name of | Category Attendance Particulars No of other Directorship and Com 
Directors Member/ Chairmanship hairmanship Board Last AGM/ | Other ; Committee Chai 

Meeting EOGM Directorship | Member 
Sh. Amitabh | Managing 9 YES 3 1 
Hirawat Director & 

Promoter 1 Sh. Pradeep | Non- 7 YES - 3 
Loiwal Executive 

Independent 
Director 

Sh. Kamal | Non- 7 YES 3 1 Kishore Executive 
Kalani 

Independent 
Director 

Smt. Arti | Woman 9 YES 1 2 
Hirawat Director 

& Promoter 
Sh. Shashank | Non - 9 YES 2 
Hirawat Executive 

Director & 
Promoter                 
  

Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se: Shri Amitabh Hirawat, Managing Director of the Company Smt. Arti Hirawat, Woman Director is wife of Shri Amitabh Hirawat 
Mr. Shashank Hirawat, Director is son of Shri Amitabh Hirawat and Smt. Arti Hirawat 

Meeting of Independent Directors and their attendance: Independent Directors to Meet at least once in a year to deal with matters listed out in Regulation 25(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015 which inter-alia includes, review theperformance of non-independent directors, chairman and the Board as a whole and assess quality and quality of flow of information to perform the duties by the Board of Directors. Both theIndependent Directors have attended the meeting. 

Directors Remuneration: Due to accumulated losses in the company the company has not paid any remuneration, sitting fees or commission to any of the Director whether executive, non executive or independent. 

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non- executive directors:   

  

  

  

      

Name 

No. of Shares held 
Smt. Arti Hirawat 54000 
Shashank Hirawat 31900 
Kamal Kishore Kalani NIL 
Pradeep Loiwal NIL     

Web link where details of familiarization programs imparted to is www.rishabspecial.com 

3 Audit Committee :The Board of 
CompaniesAct, 2013 and Re 
Requirements) Regulations, 
consider appropriateto perf 

  

Directors has constituted an audit committee, gulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of | 
2015, of the Directors and empowered the Committee t 
orm as audit committee including items specified in sect 

as prescribed unde 
ndia (Listin 

0 deal with all 
ion 177(4) of th 

T section 177 of the 
Obligations and Disclosure 
such matters which it may 
e Companies Act, 2013 (as



“may be modified/amended from time to time), items specified in Part C of Schedule II of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

-Tadia (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 under the head role of audit committee and Review 

oflaformation by Audit Committee (as may be modified/amended from time to time) and such matters as may be assigned by the 

Board of Directors. The committec in addition to other business, review un-audited and/or audited financial results for the 

relevant quarter, half yearand the year for adoption/approval by the board, review internal control system and procedures and 

its adequacy, risk management, rejated party transaction, audit program, nature and scope of audit program, appointment and 
pemnperatien of Auditors. Thecomposition of the audit committee and details of meeting attended by members thereof are as 

follows: 

  

  

Name of Directors | Category of Directorship & Designation - Qualification 

| Sh. Pradeep Kumar Loiwal Non-Executive Member of the Committee Independent B.E. FT 
Sh. Kamal Kishore Kalani Non-executive Chairman of the committee Independent B.Com. F.C. 
‘Smt. Arti Hirawat Non-Executive Member of the Committee B.A. —_- 

06.2021, 14.08.2021, 106.09.2021, 13-11-2021, and 
, i i De 5 ; : i During the year under review, the audit committee met 5 times on ar the statutory Auditors. The Chairman of the audit 

13.02.2022. It’s meetings were also attended by the Managing Director an : 
committee along with other members attended the last Annual General Mectingof the company held on 30th Septem er scribed 
Nomination/Remuneration Committee : The company had constituted a Nomination/Remuneration Sodia (Listin Obligations 
under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Li re ibed under 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The role of the committee is to perform all such matters 98 peoecified in part 

the Companies act, 2013 and rules framed there under (as may be modificd/amended from time to time) and as ba Regulations 

D of the Schedule Ill of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Req eee nar ciwal and 

2015 (as may be modified/amended from time to time) consisting of Shri Kamal Kishore Kalani, Shri Pradeep te Directors or 

Smt. Arti Hirawat.The Company does not pay any remuneration to either Executive Director, Non ive Nae gt paid 

Independent Directors ofthe Company. The Company has not issued stock options to any of its Director. The Company 

any remuneration to the Managing Director of the company. 
During the year 1 meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 12.01.2022. . ibed under 
Stake Holders Grievance Committee : The company had constituted a Stake Holders Grievance Committee as Pvoblie tions and 
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 'ga b rs vit. 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Which is comprised of Shri Pradeep Loiwal as Chairman and other paler ier fe 

Smt. Arti Hirawat and Shri Amitabh Hirawat (Managing Director of the Company). The role of the committee is to ous ve ay 

reselve the grievances of security holders and perform such roles as may be required under the Companies Act; ud = BYE 
specified'in part D of the Schedule II of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 4 ' ‘ae < 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Continuous efforts are made to ensure that grievances are expeditiously redresses a ad 
satisfaction of investors, attend to investor's complaints pertaining to transfer/transmission of shares, non receipt of divi a Nil 

share certificates and other related matters. The information asked were provided to the satisfaction of the shareholders and Ni 

complaint was pending as on 31.03.2022. 
During the year 7 meetings of share transfer committee/investor's grievance committee were held on 26.07.2021,27.10.2021, 
01.11.2021, 12-11-2021, 29.11.2021, 31.12.2021 and 08.03.2022. . t 
As now there is no physical share transfer facility available now. During this year company and its Registrar and Transfer a 

have not received and processed any Transfer/Transmission/Name Deletion request from the period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022. 

During the year request for demat of 17 shareholders for 60800 shares received out of which 59700 shares of 7 shareholders 

were dematted and 1100 shares of 10 shareholders rejected,1 shareholder cease to be member, and no new shareholder been 
added during the year. As at 31.03.2022, 13634shareholders hold 1951930 shares in physical mode and 122 shareholders 
held1608770 shares in demat form.Consequently45.181% equity shares have been dematerialized as on 31st March, 2022 and 

balance 54.819% shares are in physical form. . 
Compliance Officer :From 01.04.2021 to 03.01.2022 Ms. Neha Goyal and from 12.01.2022 Ms. Sheetal Somani was appointedas 

Company Secretary and compliance officer of the Company after resignation of Ms. Neha Goyal. Now she has also resigned from 

1.08.2022. 
General Body Meetings:- Details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under : 

  

  

  

          

AGM/EOGM Date | Venue No. of Special 
_Time Resolution passed 

31st AGM 30.09.2019 | 12 Noon | 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur- 4 
302003 

32>4 AGM 30.12.2020 | 12 Noon | 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur- 2 
302003 

33°¢ AGM 30.09.2021 12 Noon | 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur- - 
302003     

‘ During'the year 2021-2022 no resolution is passed as special resolution. On 27.05.2022 to fill casual vacancy of Statutory Auditor, 
Company has passed one Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Statutory Auditor in EOGM. 

Disclosures: There is no transaction of materially significant nature with related party that may have potential conflict with the 
interest of the company at large. Transactions with related parties are disclosed in note on "Related Party Disclosures” annexed 
to the financial statements for the year. Adequate care was taken to ensure that the potential conflict of interest did notharm the 
interests of the company at large. 
There were no instances of material non-compliance except non appointment of Company Secretary for the period 2"4 May 2019 
to 06¢ July 2020(this period belongs to earlier years) for which BSE has charged Rs. 152000/- plus GST and Rs. 10000/- plus GST 
for late filing of Voting Results of AGM and no major strictures or penalties imposed on the company either by SEBI, Stock Exchange 
or any statutory authorities on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. Listing Fees of Bombay Stock 
Exchange is cleared upto 31st March 2023.



WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY & Vigil Mechanism: Rishabh Special Yarns Limited (RSYL) has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil 

Mechanism, In terms of this poltey. employers of RSVL are free to raise isenes, if any, on breach of any law, statute or regu ners 

by the company and report them to the Andit Committee (hrough specified channels. This mechanism has been communicated to 

all employees 

All the mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance have been complied with and company is also in process of adoption of 

noe mandatory requirements 
Means of Com menicition: Daring the vear, quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results of the company bey oe ese 

the stock exchanges soon after the Roard Mecting approved these and were also prblinnes In two 0 y's website at 

Abolore /Piwancial Express (English) & Dainik Mahalacmi, Rhagyodaya/lansatta (Hindi) an uploaded on the compa 

www rishabspecial com 
| statements for the 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of Operating Results and Financial Condition based on financia 

year forms part of the Annual Report for the year. 

General Shareholders’ Information: 

33 Annual General Mecting 
Date & Time 40" September, 2022 at 12: 00 Noon 

Venue +2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Razar, Jaipur-302 003 

Financial Calendar for the year 2022 - 2023 
Financial Year Ast April 2022to 3ist March, 2023 
First Quarter Results A3th August 2022 
Second Quarter Results; Second week of November, 2022 

Third Quarter Results : Second Week of February, 2023 
Yearly or (Audited) : Last Week of May, 2023 h days inclusive) 
Date of Book Closure : 24September to 30'*September, 2022 (Both days inclusive 

The above schedule is based on present situation but due to any situation of Covid -19 the dates mentioned above may change. 

Dee to cumulative losses, no dividend is proposed. 
List of Stock Exchanges: 
The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai 
The Delhi Stock Exchange Ltd., New Delhi (Now Defunct) 
jaipur Stock Exchange Limited, Jaipur (Now Defunct) h 
The company had paid Annual Listing fees of the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai up to 2022-23, Jaipur Stock Exchan 
Delbi Stock Exchange Ltd. up to 2013-14 because after that both exchange has not raised the invoice and have become 

Scrip ID is: RISHYRN and Scrip Code is : 514177 d le 
Market Price Data: The Company's 100 shares were traded at Bombay Stock Exchange as on 03.08.2016 at an weighte hg 

rate of Rs. 10.50 per share. There was no other trading of Company's shares during the year. No trading was done ether es 

see during the year. Performance in comparison to other index is not poss ble because no trading has been done during 

year. 
istrar and Transfer Agents: The company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited C- 101,247 PARK, LAL BHADUR 

1 MARG, VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI -400083 as Registrar and Share Transfer Agent from 15.01.2017. Their Email address. 

as inkinti in and website is www.linkintime.co.in and telephone no is +91 22 49186000. . 

Share Transfer System: Share transfers are generally completed within fifteen days of receiving the valid share transfer document 
except due to covid situation where the time period has been extended. 

e Ltd and 
efunct. 

Shareholders of Rishab Special Yarns Limited with more than one percent holding at 31st March, 2022 are as under: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Name of Shareholders No. of % of Total 
Shares no. of 

Shares 

Amitabh Hirawat 630160 17.70 

Chnadra Mohan Khandelwal 47810 1.34 

Amitbah Hirawat (Karta) 48000 1.35 

Arti Hirawat 54000 1,52 

Aditi Hirawat 40000 1,12 

Ashwin Hirawat 41100 1.15 

Shakti Vijay Stee! Transforms Pvt. Ltd. 239300 6.72 

Trepechy Textile Ltd. 320200 8.99 

Trepechy Trading Pvt. Ltd. 90000 2.53 
  

Shareholding of Shri Amitabh Hirawat has increased from 324800 as on 02.03.2022 and then he has applied for transmission of 

305360 shares held by Late Shri Nathmal Hirawat, his father due to his demise. The same was effective from 03.03.2022 and his 
share holding increased to 630160 shares. 

tion of Shareholding as at 31st March, 2022 
0 o. of Shares age 0 re 0.0 geo 

rom ° Shareholders Shareholders 

   



Physical / Electronic share holding pattorn: 1941840 shares are held in physteal (orm by C1614 namber of shareholders and 

1608770 shares held in demat form by 127 shareholders Consequently 4 1H1% equity shares have been dematerialized as on 

Aist March, 2022 and balance S4.819% Ghates are to physical form The WStN(a) for the Company allotted by COSL Is 

INFASIDOLOLS. The Company's investors con now avail the depository servicers with any ofthe Depositary Marticipants regintered 
with CDSL which are spread over the length and breadth of aur countey Investors are advised to send thete shares for 

dematerialization through their any of the Depoatory which te regietered with the COSI 

Note: Promoters have not Pledged any of their shareholding 

None of shares have been transferred to Demat Suspense Account or Unclaimed suspense account 

Plant Location: There is ne Plant as of now. The company does not own any Fired Aavets in its hooks ason E05, 2022 

\ oo 

Address for Correspondence: Rishab Special Varns Limited 2070, Rasta Mara Gangore, Johart Magar, Jatpurrdg 200s 

Y NAY 
\ fi 

/ t 
PLACE: JMPUR , Amit My tirawa 

o/ Min q Director 
DATED: 06/09/2022 DIN 00349697 

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

CIN: LETEPARPLOANIPLCOO4O67 a 

REGD. OFFICE :2070 RASTA RARA GANGORE, JOHARLHAZAR, JAIPUR 102003 

E-mail: rsyltd@gmail.com, Phone: 0141-25752 14, Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com, 

DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

To the members of RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

Pursuant to Regulation 26 (3) of the Securities and Exchange Roard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all Board Members and sentor management personnel of the Company have affirmed 

compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct as applicable to them. 

PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATED: 06/09/2022 

  

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 
CIN: L17114RJ19B7P1L.C004067 

REGD. OFFICE :2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR-302003 

E-mail: rsyltd@gmail.com, Phone : 0141-2575213, Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com, 

Annexure -III: 

REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As is known to shareholders, the company is at present in the process of Change of Management and hence a SWOT analysis by the 
present management may not be justified. Yet in order to fulfill the stipulated requirements, 

Existing management has been unable to arrange funds for revival of commercial/manufacturing activity and hence in the interest 
of Shareholders has entered into an agreement to divest its holding. 

Following open offer as per SEBI(SAST) act, by the prospective investor, the price of Share has moved up substantially on the Stock 
Exchange thus probably reflecting the confidence of Shareholders in general. 

Existing Board and the management is hence unable to comment on the future course which the Company is likely to take. 

Since there was no business activity by the Company in the year under consideration, there is no comparative data to report. 

Ip view of the above present management would like to report as follows: 

Industry Structure and Developement :- 

Presently the Company has no manufacturing plant or commercial activity in it’s earlier line of activity which was Texturising and 
other value added activities in the field of Polyester Filament Yarn. Presently the Industry is dominated by large players like RIL, 
BF industries and others. 

Opportunity and Threat:- 

Opportunity: A new management is likely to commence new Business in course of time. 

Threat: In case the management is not changed, it would be difficult for existing management to raise funds for reviving or start



any new activity 

Segment-wise or product wise performance; There is no business during the year hence segment reporting not required. Due to 

suspension of operations there is nothing to report on segment wise performance. 

Outlook: The outlook of the company shall depend on the ability of new Board and Management to do business, their business 

acumen, business plan for which they have gone for open offer and it's ability to raise finances for its future planning. 

don 

Risk and concerns:-As the domestic and global conditions are extremely competitive in general in all business and all depen 

the new management to respond to the same, 

Internal Control systems and their adequacy: The company has adequate control systems commensurate with its size. 

mpany has no manufacturing plant 

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance: Presently the Co iy performance with respect to 

or commercial activity. So, without any operation there Is no comment to offer on financ 

operational performance. 

mployed - Company continues 

. Sane Gurin the year except 

03.01.2022 and appointment 

gned from the post from 

Material Development in Human Resources/Industrial Relations front, including number of 

to have good record of industrial relation. There is no material development in Human ; 

resignation of Ms. Neha Goyal from Company Secretary cum Com Nance office of the company rt asi 

of Ms. Sheetal Somani as Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer from 12.01.2022 who has also r 

31.08.2022. 
i inancial 

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key fin 

ratios, along with detailed explanations therefor 
t 

hase, inventory movement, interest paymen 

arnover, Inventory Turnover, Interest Coverage, 

EPS has not changed significantly or more 
AS there is no business operations during the year including production, sales, 

or payable, loans from bank or outside party on interest. So, Ratio for Debtors 

Debt ault can not be calculated. Hence, change can not be determined in these ratios. 

than 25% during the year. 

The current ratio has improved significantly due to the following reasons during the year :- . d 

The pacest liability is reduced by Rs. 74.51 lakhs on account of payment ti tal free loans outstanding to relate 

arties. The payment was made out of funds received on sale of last piece o company’s Land. 

The Current Assets has been reduced due to use of balance available in bank account, to the extent of Rs. 8.39 lacs as at 31st March 

2021, for the payment of expenses/liability and recovery of advances approx. 2 lakhs during the year. 

The Return of Capital employed and Return on Equity has deteriorated due to increase in Net Worth by 2.88 times due to profit 

on sale of land and Net Worth was very low in previous year. 

As Company has not taken any loan from banks/outside parties on interest. So, interest coverage ratio and debt service coverage 

ratios are not applicable.    
AMITABH HIRAWAT DIN 00349697 

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

REGD. OFFICE : 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR-302003 

E-mail : rsyltd@gmail.com » Phone : 0141-2575213 « CIN: L17114RJ1987PLC004067 
Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com 

ANNEXURE - IV 
Information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo pursuant to Section 

134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014: 

Conservation of energy: As all manufacturing operations of the company remains suspended, the power consumption pertains to 

eneral lighting and office requirement only. 

fi) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: N.A. ; 

il) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy: N.A.; 

iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: N.A.; 

B) Technology absorption: 
ue to discontinuance of manufacturing activity, no change in technology was adopted. 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: Amount In Rupees 

Particular 2022 2021 

Earning - . 

Outgo 1,195 1,162 

PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2022 

 



SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES 
COMPAR SECRETARIES 

-23-24, KIRTI NAGAR, TC 
eC 

_ TONK ROAD, JAIPUR 
k-matl tb: sunita.fes@gmail.com, Contact No, 93° 1511351 | 

xure -Il 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

te he Shareholders of 
ishab pper Yarns Limited 

CIN: L17 TAR} 9RIPL.CO04067 

2070, Rasta Bara Gangore 
Jaipur -302 003 (Rajasthan) 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Rishab Special Yarns 
Limited for the year ended in 31st March, 2022 as stipulated in Sub- Clause E of Sche ule V ofthe 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremen' 

Regulations, 2015. 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company's 

Management yur examination was li Hited to rocedur s and implementation thereot adopted by 
the cr mpany or ensuring the comp (ance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is 
nefther an audit nor an expression of an opinion of the financial statements of the company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as stipulated In 
the at oye, mention d sting agreements, which were required to be complied with up to 31st 

arch, 

We further state that such compliance is neither an aspirant as to the future viability of the 
company, nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the company. : 

Place: Jaipur FOR SUNITA CARE ee JATES 
Dated: 06.09.2022 Company Secretar some 6 
UDIN: F004716D000920961 ff x = om 

i 3 a) 
A oF : 4 

(fia) BY 
\ es    

  

a oh a & 

rset    
Top, 

CP NO. Yor



RIVER CHR ba) EAR WR LEM IT ES 

RESP OFF E OTP RASTA RAGA CAWCORE FOMART RAGAR JALPUR T2008 
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Vieem 24 ot em cishadapevial com 

Anmevere ¥ 
CHES ELECHTIVE OFFER (CHO) CERT NR ATEN 

) Amtad® Brewers © Director nad Cie! Beecetive OM re of the Company and the eadersigned, (9 my capacity as Chief 

Bvecetive OP Rices of Bowkeh Gpecial Verne Lemited [othe company } te the hect of mr kaowledge and Betiel certify that 

fad | Rave reviewed the Paamrie! etaremenre wir the Belpre Obert oe at Tlet March 1022. the Statement of raft & Lees the 

Scatemernt wf Cath Few and the Setemens of (heages oe feeity fer the wear ended U1 02 1077 and baved on my unowledge and 

eeteet ot oweteted that 

i} Teas Gheteanents de eet comtace nat materially eatree clatement or comet any material fact et coatain any ctatement thot might 

be wo cleetong 
(8) Teer eteremrers fegetbher preoret crows ped fair coew of the company ¢ aflaire aed are in com 
erpedards, apphcrbhe lpwet aed rege laters 

{)) & ts Serther craved that te the eet pi ms Amow ledge and Beliet Phere are me tramcactions catered ta (@ Dy the company — 

Pherear whic? are frewewdert llega! or womlative of the company ¢ Code of Condart. | Meredy declare that all the members of the 

Boarder? Pirecters and Management Committee Rare confirmed compliance with (he code of condact ac adopted dy the vases om ; 

{c) | om respemuible fer ected cding amd momaging internal cemtrels for fimancial reporting and er alaating the effectiveness & 

the same ever the final reporting othe company and hove diacloced te the Auditors and the Aedit Committee. deficiencies im 

Cheweng? er ppereter ef imterma’ centrelc cfany. ef which we are aware aad the steps we Dave taken er propose to take to rectify 

thesede cre moth 
€) | beve mdicated wherever applicable te the Aediters and Aedit (om mitter 

(Od SigetFicant changes ff amy. ie the iptereal coatre! ever financial reporting dering the reat 
~ Spatticant changes if aay ie the eccoenting policies made darian the as and the came bas been disclosed in the notes to 

Fmancal statemert ard 
(ME) Instances of vignificant freed of which we have become aware and the invelvemeal therein, if any, of the mazagement or an 

emploree having siguificant role is the companr s interaal system over financial reporting 

pliaace with existing accowating 

PLACE: JAIPUR amy ASHUVRAWAT 
DATE: 06.09 Te2t MANAGING BIRCTOR (CE.O.) 

DIN 00349697 

RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 
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E-mail: rsyitd@gmail.com + Phome : O141-2575213 = CIN: LITLIARI LSS TPLCO04 67 
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Annexure - V1 

Besiness Responsibility Report: 
Secthen A: General Information: 
Cerperate identity Nember (CIN): LIT LI4R]L9STPLCQO4067 
Mame of the Company: Rishab Special Yarns Limited 

Office: 2070, Rasta Bara — Johari Bazar, Jaiper-302003 
" te: www risbabsecial.com, Email ic: rsyitd@gmail.com, 
Financial Year Reported: 2021-22 
Sector. The company is in the Textile Sector NIC Code 2030. At present there is no product being produced by the company. There 
is ne fixed assets im the company s books as on 31% March 2022and Company is not working at any location as of now. 
Secties B: Fimaacia! Detail of the Company, Income from operationNil, Total Profit, (Loss) after taxes: INR 4175209Compared to 
dast year of Rx 474974. In both the wear there is no operational profit the profit is arrived after adjusting for profit on sale 
of land wise there is loss in both years. 

te Cerperate Social Responsibility: NA. Expenditure in CSR: N.A. 
Sectica C Other Details: 
Company Dees not have any subsidiary company. The company has stopped its production so does not have suppliers and 
distribeter sothe participation of ether stakeholder in Business Responsibility does not applicable to the company. 
Section D: BR Information: 
Director responsible for BR: Mr. Amitabh Hirawat, Managing Director is the head of BR his DIN is; 00349697, Telephone no: 0141- 
2575213, email id: rsylted@gmail.com. 
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RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

REGD.OFFICE:2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JAIPUR-302003 

Email:rsyltd@gmail.com, Phone no-0141-2575213, CIN : L17114RJ1987PLC004067 

Visit us at www.rishabspecial.com 
FORM No. MGT-9 Annexure- Vil _ 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 ” 
Purseant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

1, REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
fF N os 

  

   

   

    

  

   

  

  

  

T[CN 117114R]1987PLC004067 oo | 
2 [Registration Date 17/08/1987 — OO _ 
S| Name ofthe Company | RISHAR SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

4 | Category/Sub-category ofthe Company ——| Public Company/Limited by shares 
3 | Address of Registered Office & Contact detail | 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, jaipur-302003, 

Telephone/Fax No.: 0141-2575213, E-mail: 
rsyltd@pmail.com, Website:www.rishabspecial.com 

6 | Whether Listed —_ | Yes 
7 | Name, Address & Contact details of the | M/s LINK INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD. 

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any C- 101,247 PARK, LAL BHADUR SHASTRI MARG 
VIKHROLI WEST, MUMBAI -400083. 
Tel:+91-22- 49186000 Extn : 2344 
Fax:+91- 22- 49186060, \ 
E-mail: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in., and 
Web Site: www.linkintime.co.in,         

Il, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: Due to incurrence of continuous losses year after year the Board of Director 
has taken decision in its meeting held on 29.10.2005 to discontinue the Business Operation of the Company. From 20018-19 
company has started exporting Polyester Filament Yarn by procuring raw material and getting job work done from outside. While 
there is no business activity in the current and previous year. In year 2019-20 Company has exported one full container of 
Polyester Filament Yarn. Earlier the company was producing and doing the business as mentioned below: 

  

  

  

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated 
S.NO. Name and Description of Main products/ services NIC Code of the Product/Services % to total turnover 
1 Synthetic Filament Yarn Texturised 2030 NIL 
2 Synthetic Filament Yarn Twisted 2030 NIL         
      
Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

i D MP     

  

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No.o res held at the end of the year [As on 
As on 31-March-2021 31-March-2022 

at ysica ota a emat ysica ota 0 
Total Total 
Shares Shares 

A. Promoter s 
1) Indian 

a 970 ‘ : . 
tra : : : : : : ; : 

c) State G : : : : : : : 
652000 : 2000 18.31 652000 : 652000 18.31 

1517970 57000 1574970 44,23 | 1574970 - 1574970 

c 
Govt(s 

e enture P 
Funds 

Insurance   enture



ital Funds 
1) Others (specify) 
  

a
 

l
o
s
 

  

  
pte Mn 

a) Bodies Corp, : 
fiw : 17600 17600 odo |. i7o0d =| 17600 049 

ll) Overseas 

|b) individuals 
Individual | 

nominal aharenctitt | 30700 | 1995630 966330 | ss.2a | ag400 — | 1992790 | 1966130 | 88.22 
to Rs, 2 lakh 

iy Individual 
shareholders holdin 
nominal share capita 
in excess of Rs 2 lakh 
orkid nd ] / 

[Non Resident indians | - 1400 1400 0.04 : 1400 1400 | 0, it : 0 
a0 : 400 v.01 | 400 200 600 | 0. S\

o.
 

n
>
 

T 

aan Corporate | : . . : 
Bodies | . ° . | - — 
Foreign Nationals |. : Be .T, : ee ee 
Clearing Members | + . : . . : : To . 
Trusts : : : : : : so 
ForeignBodies-DR |- : : . . rt 
  

Sub-total (B)(2):- 311001954630 | 1905730 | 58.77 | aae00 | 1951990 | 1985790 | 55.77 
ota ublic a : 

ao 30600 1955130 | 1985730 | 55.77 | 33800 1951930 | 1985730 | 55.77 | - 
B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) _ 
  

  

C. Shares held b +——-—- — ine 

Custodian for GDRs . 
ADRs 
  

  

Grand Total (A+B+C) [1549070 | 2011630 [3560700 | 100.00 | 1608770 | 1951930 | 3560700 | 100.00 
                          

  

i) Category-wise Share Holdin 
i Sha i Promoter- 8 

areholding at the nning of re holding at the en change SN Shareholder's Name the year 8 8 ear in share 
0. 0 0 0 0. Oo 0 0 holding 

Shares total Shares Shares total Shares during 
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged / | the year 
of the | encumber of the | encumber 
compa | ed to total company | ed to total 
n sh shares 

0.28 

    
1 
1 

05 
1 

239300 , > 239300 

00 

2020 : 20 

970 44.23 | - 0 | 44.23 
The Change is due to transmission of Shareholding of Late Shri Nathmal Hirawat to his son Shri Amitabh Hirawat on 03.03.2022. 

 



  ti change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there Js no change): There ts no Change during the year. 

  

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                      

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding 
a beginning of the year during theYear 

No. of | % of total | No, of | % of total 
shares shares of | shares shares of the 

the company 
_ compan 7 

_| Atthe beginning of the year_ 157 74976 dh ’ 1574970 [44.23 
Date wise Increase / Decrease in : 1574970 44,23 
Promoters 1574970 | 44.23 
Share holding during the year specifying 
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment /transfer / bonus/ 

___| Sweatequityetc): a a _ 
___|Attheendoftheyear 1574970 | 44.23 1574970 | 44.23 

Div) [Shareholding Pat Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 
Sl. | Foreach ofthe top 10 | Shareholding at | Date wise | Cumulative | Shareholding at 
No | shareholders the beginning of | increase/ Shareholding The end of the 
' the decrease During the Year year 31.03.2022 

01.04.2021 a 
Name No. of | %age No. | %age | No.of | %age No. of | %age 

Shares | Of Total | of of Shares | Of Total | Share | Of Total 
Shares Shar | Total Shares 5 Shares 
Of the es Shares Of the Of the 
company Of the company Company 

compa 
n 

1 K. CHANDRASHEKAR 15200 | 0.4269 NIL NIL 15200 | 0.4269 1520 | 0.4269 
0 

<2 | ESDIjI_ INVESTMENTS | 10000 | 0.2808 | - 10000 | 0.2808 | 1000 | 0.2808 
"| PRIVATE LIMITED 0 

3 | SANJAY SHETH 8100 | 0.2275. | - 8100 | 0.2275 a 0.2275 

4 | ANANT KANDOI 8000 0.2247 - 8000 | 0.2247 g000 0.2247 

5 | PREETI SHETH 6400 0.1797 - 6400 | 0.1797 bane 0.1797 

6 SWAROOP CHAND 5900 | 0.1657 - 5900 | 0.1657 0.1657 
JAIN 5900 

7 CHANDU LAL T JAIN 5200 0.1460 - 5200 | 0.1460 0.1460 
5200 

8 PUSHPA DEVI | 5000 0.1404 - 5000 | 0.1404 0.1404 
PARAKH 5000 

9 NILESH A SHAH 4800 0.1348 4800 | 0.1348 0.1348 
4800 

10 | BHARTI S GANDHI 4700 0.1320 - 4700 | 0.1320 0.1320 
4700 

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: c 
SI. | For each of the | Shareholding at | Date wise | Cumulative Shareholding at 
No | Directors and KMP the beginning of | increase/ Shareholding The end of the 
. the decrease During theYear year 31.03.2021 

01.04.2021 
Name No.of | %age No. of %ag | No. of Yage No. of age 

Shares | Of Shares e Shares of Shares Of 
Total Of Total Total 
Shares Tota Shares Shares 
Of the 1 Of the Of the 
compa Shar compan Compa 
ny es y ny 

Of 
the 
com 

_pany 
1 Mr.AMITABH 324800 | 9.12 3 Mar 22 | 8.58 | 630160 | 17.70 630160 | 17.70 

HIRAWAT +305360 
2 Mrs. ART] HIRAWAT 54000 | 1.52 : 54000 | 1.52 54000 1.52 

3 Mr.SHASHANK 31900 | 0.89 - 31900 | 0.89 31900 0.89 
HIRAWAT 

4__| Mr. PRADEEP LOIWAL | - : : 
5 | Mr.KAMAL KISHORE | - - . - 

KALANI                         

+On 34 March 2022 Transmission of 305360 Shares took place from Late Shri Nathmal Hirawat to Shri Amitabh Hirawat so there 
is change in shareholding of Shri Amitabh Hirawat, Managing Director of the Company.



VA) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for ~~ 
Secured Loans 

    

   

    

      

| excluding oan Deposits Tdabindanss _ | deposits ‘ . Indebtednoss at the boginning of the financial | 
ear 1 Principal Amount | anni7il : ABOt711 

torest due but not paid | ‘ : : 
Interest accrued but not due | : , oe _ sileili) | nani7ii : 8881711 
Age Th Tidéhtedness during the financial 

| year — | Mdditlon 949771 | 949771 
* Reduction : 0395572 : 8395572 | Net Change | (7451801) | (7451801) 

| Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 
1) Principal Amount : 1429910 
it) Interest due but not paid : : 

| {li) Interest accrued but not due : os - - 
| Total (ielieiil) / ; 1429910 -| Ut 

  

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KRY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: ing Director 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: No Remuneration paid to Managing Director, 
Whole-time Directors and/or Manager, ee a 

| SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager | Total 
[ 4 | Amount   

  

    1 | Gross salary NIL) NIL NIL | NIL NIL 
  

  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section | NIL | NIL NIL | NIL | NIL 
T7(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 | 

| Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL 
1961 
  

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) | NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL 
Income: tax Act, 1961 
  

  

  

  

  
  

        
[2] Stock Option NIL| NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 
4 Commission a ~ NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 

~as % of profit 
- others, specify... 

5 Others, please specily NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL 
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL 
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL 
            

B. Remuneration to other ctors: No remuneration paid to any other directors. 
rti Tso ration ame of Directors otal Amount     

ent Directors NIL | NIL | NIL 
ee for atten committee m 
m on IL_| NIL IL 

‘ase s 
oO 

er Non-Execu Tectors IL 
ee for atten committee mee 

sion 

uneration 
v ct



C.REMUN 
SN | Particulars of Remuneration 

  

   

  

       

Gross salary 

_Income-tax Act, 1961 

1961 
| Stock Option 
Sweat Equity 
Commission _ 
- as % of profit 

Tate specify... 
_| Others, please specify 

Total 

| 
| 
| 

| 
ji 

} 

Le 

There two Company Secretary served during the year named Ms. Neha Go 

Somani, The Salary paid/payable was Rs. 100065 to Ms. Neha Goyal and Rs. 

MUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MAN 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) af the 

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) income-tax Act, 1961 
rolits in liew of salary under section 17(4) Income-tax Act, 

AGER/WTD: 
Key Managerial Personnel __ 
cE ‘“ CFO otal _ 

NiL | 126517 | 360000 | 486517. 

| wil 1J6617 | 360000 | 486517 

Nil. | NIL iL NIL 
NIL | NIL Nil. NIL 

i Wik | NIL | NIL 
Nil | NIL NIL 
Nil. | NIL NIL 
NIL | NIL Ni. 

Nii | NIL NIL 
Nil | NIL | NU 
NIL | 126517 | 36 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
  

  

  

al till 03.01.2022 and from 12.01.2022 Ms. S 

6452 to Ms, Sheetal Somani. 

  

  

  

    

      
  

  

  

  

          

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal 

| Companies Act’ | Description / Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | made, 

Compounding fees | COURT] if any 

imposed (give 
[| Details) 

A. COMPANY TO 

Penalty NAW N.A. NIL N.A. N.A. 

Punishment N.A. N.A. __NIL N.A. N.A. 

Compounding | N.A. N.A. | NIL NA. NA. 
B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty | NA. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A. 
Punishment | N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A. 

Compounding | NA. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A. 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty N.A. NA. NIL NA. NAA. 
Punishment N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. NA. 
Compounding N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A. |           
  

PLACE : JAIPUR 
DATE : 06/09/2022 

 



SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES 

Practicing Company Secretaries 

Form No. MR-3 

SRERETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDFD 31.03.2022 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members 
RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 
CIN. L17114Rj1987PLC004067 
2070, Rasta Bara Gangore 

jaipur - 302 003 (Rajasthan) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by Rishab Special Yarns Limited CIN: L17114R]1987PLC004067 

(hereinafter called the Company) having Registered Office at 2070 Rasta Bara Cangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur- 

302003. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of Rishab Special Yarns Limited, (Company's) books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. We 

hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financtal year 

01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 

has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 

the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recards maintained by 

Rishab Special Yarns Limited for the financial year ended on 31.03.2022, according to the provisions of: 

(l) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(il) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(fi) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv)  Foretgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder as may be 

applicable; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 19927>~ «. ¢. % 
We way BIG. BRN 

Office Address: S-23-24, Kirti Nagar, Opp. Kamal & Co., Tonk Road, Jaipur- 302018’ <: “ NaN 

Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: sunita.fcs@gmail.com, sunita eseoredifinalt es | Ww” ; - 

    

   

  

 



SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

c) The Securities and Exchange Roard of India [Iseue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 

da) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

f) The Securities and Bxchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

ng) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

9 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretarles of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

* Company was listed with 1, Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, 2. Delht Stock Exchange Limited, 3. Jaipur 

Stock Exchange Limited but Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and Jaipur Stock Exchange Limited are defunct 

now. 

Physical / Electronic share holding pattern: 45.18 % equity shares have been dematertalized as on 31st 

March, 2022 and balance 54.82% shares are in physical form. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 

during the period under review. However Company Secretary has resigned on 03.01.2022 and Company has 

immediately appointed new Company Secretary on 12.01.2022. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting.    

     

   
Majority decision is carried through with the consent of members and recorded as part of the moet 7 

Office Address; S-23-24, Kirti Nagar, Opp. Kama! & Co., Tonk Road, Jalpur- 302018 | be. 3 
Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: sunita.fes@gmail.com, sunita_fcs@rediffraail. jal . 
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SUNITA GARG & ASSOCIATES 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

The current Promoter has entered into an Agreement dated A March 2022 with Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal 
(Acquirer-1), and M/s Vimla Metcoke Ltd. (Acquirer ~ 2), Following this, The Intending Acquirer has 
already gone through an open offer and publication of Detailed Public Statement in newspapers Dated 15th 
March, 2022. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines, 

For Sunita Garg & ASotiayes 

Company Secretarfes’ ,“ 

bey. jo 
Aun jt] Rt 

SUNITAGARG ayo 740 
FCS: 4716 i 
CP No, 4671 

Place: Jaipur 
Date: 06.09.2022 
UDIN: F004716D000920972 

Office Address: S-23-24, Kirti Nagar, O cami : pp. Kamal & Co. Tonk Road, Jaipur- Contact No. +91 9351511351 E-Mail ID: Suntta.fcs@gmail.com, Sunita Sse eda es



S. Bhargava Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

“VishwaShila”, House No 1, 

Pareek College Road, 

Bani Park 

Jaipur — 302016 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Members of 

Rishab Special Yarns Limited 

Jaipur 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Rishab Special Yarns Limited (‘the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

Statement of Changes in equity Cash Flow Statement, and notes to the Financial Statements including a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give 

a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the company, as at 31st March, 2022 and its Profit, Changes in equity and its Cash Flow for the 

year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Emphasis of matters 

We invite your attention to Note No. 3(a) in the financial statements, which indicates that the operations of 

the company have been discontinued due to incurrence of continuous losses since long. The total of current 
liabilities of the company i.e., INR 19.33 Lakhs exceeds the total of current assets of INR 17.88 Lakhs as at 
31st March 2022, also, the company is not having any fixed assets as at 31 March 2022. This condition 
indicates the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern. 

However, Our Opinion is not modified in respect of above matter. Ne 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our



S. Bhargava Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

“VishwaShila’, House No 1 

Pareek College Road 

Bani Park 

Jaipur = 302016 

audit of the financial Statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 

separate opinion on these matters 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 

Vet, 2013 (the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards 

specified under section 183 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating, 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

materia] misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concer basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial Statements as a whole are 
free from materia] misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
Statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the 
“Annexure A” Statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent 
applicable. 

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
appears from our examination of those books; 

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Changes in statement of equity and Cash 
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statements of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statements comply with
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the Accounting Standards Specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014: 
¢) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act: 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial C and the operating effectiv 

ontrols over financial Teporting of the Company eness of such controls, refer to ou T separate Report in “Annexure "B", &) with respect to the other matters to be includ, the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, explanations given to us. 

ed in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
in our opinion and according to the information and 

(1) The Company has disclosed the possible impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial Statements - Refer Note 2 of "Notes on Acco unts' to the Financial Statements. 
(ii) The company did not have an 

were any material foreseeable losses, 

(i) There 
Fund, 

y long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 

was no amount which was Tequired to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 

For on behalf of 

S. Bhargava Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(ins ficeistation No, 003191C) 

Zu L— 
Satya Narayan KHandelwal 
M. NO. - 073048 
PARTNER 

DATE: 30% May, 2022 
PLACE: Jaipur 
UDIN: 22073048A]Y ANL8662
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Annexure "A" attached to the Independent Auditors’ Report 

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the 
Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of Auditor’s Report. 

(i) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(vii) 

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of tangible and intangible assets; 
(b) During the year under audit the company did not have any fixed assets; 
(c) There is no material discrepancy noticed; 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the 
company; 
(d) There is no revaluation done by company of its property, plant and equipment; 
(e) There is no change in value as there is no revaluation is made during the financial year 
(f) there is no proceeding initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property 
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(a) During the year under audit the company did not have any manufacturing or trading activity and 
also did not have any inventory and as such question of physical verification does not arise; 
(b) There is no material discrepancy found as there is no inventory available in the company; 
(c) The company was not sanctioned any working capital limit from any bank or financial institution; 
(d) There are no quarterly returns or statements filed by company with bank or financial institution. 

The company has not made any investments in, given any guarantee or security or granted any loans 
or advances which are characteristics as loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms and limited 
liability partnerships or other parties Therefore remaining sub - clauses (iii) of the Order are not 
applicable; 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any loans to 
directors or any other person in whom director is interested or made any investments. 

As per information and explanations provided to us, the company has not accepted any deposits 
during the year. Further, we have not come across any such deposit(s) nor the management has 
reported any such deposit(s), therefore the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
rules framed there under are not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, clause regarding maintenance of cost 
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the 
company. Company did not have any manufacturing activity also since a pretty long time; 

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, GST, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory 
dues to the wt?



S. Bhargava Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

“VishwaShila’, House No 4. 
Pareek College Road 
Bani Park, 

Jaipur 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

202016 

appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding, statutory dues as at the last day of the 
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date, they became payable; As per information and explanations provided to us by the management company is regular in depositing statutory dues to appropriate authorities and company is not covered under the 
provisions of PF and ESI. 

(b) There are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or value added tax Which has not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

There are no transactions found which are not recorded in the accounts as surrendered before the tax 
authorities as income during the year. 

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to bank or government. The 
Company has not issued any debentures; 
(b) The company has not declared a willful defaulter by any bank or a financial institution or any 
other lender; 
(c) The company has not used funds raised for a short-term basis for long term purposes; 
(d) The company has not raised money from any person or entity for the account of or to pay the 
obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures; 
(e) The company has not raised any loans during the year by pledging securities held in their 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; 

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. No Term loan has been obtained by the Company during the year. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or fraud on the 
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year; 

The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence clause (xii) of para 3 of the Order is not applicable to it. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of 
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial 
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards; 

The company has an internal audit system in accordance of its size and business activities. Report of 
internal auditor has been considered as per statutory auditor. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, clause (xv) of para 3 of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 
1934. 7 

The Company has incurred losses amount Rs. 19.24 Lacs in the financial year and immedjately financial year amount Rs. 11.81 Lacs. ee
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(xvuli)During the year the statuto Ty auditor resigned due to pre occupation and other engagement. Also, the statutory auditor expre: sses his unwillingness to continue as statutory auditor. 

(xix) There is no material uncertainty on th date of audit report on the evaluation of: The ageing report, 
financial ratios and expected date of r ealization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. 

(xx) There is no requirement with Tespect to obligations under Corporate Social Responsibility to the company as specified in Schedule VII to the Company Act. 

(xa) The company has no subsidiary or associate company so there has no qualification or adverse remarks in the audit report issued by respective auditor. 

For on behalf of 

S. Bhargava Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No. 003191C) .- ~~ 

/ Le 
Satya Narayan Khandelwal 
M. NO. - 073048 
PARTNER 

DATE: 30 May, 2022 

PLACE: Jaipur
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Annexure "B’ attached to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 

We have audited the internal finan vale ontrols over financial reporting of « ompany as of 31st March, 2022 
nowryurCbor wath our audit of the fin. ancial statements of the company for the year ended on that date 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Control. over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial intormabon, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility ts to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting AY 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Over Einanclal Keporthag 

Hecate of the inherent Hinitations of internal financial controls over Hnancial reporting, including: the 

posuibillity of Collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
af fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
Controls over financial reporting, to future periods are subject to the tek that the internal financial control 
over Hinancal reporting may become inadequate becatse of changes tn conditions, oF that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal Hnancial controls system 
over financial reporting, and such internal financial contiols over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 41, 2022, based on the internal control over Hinanclal eeporting criteria established by 
the Company considering the essential Components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Pinancial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of Chartered 
Accountants of India 

For on behalf of 

S. Bhargava Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm’s Registration No, 003191C) 

dn bu t 
Satya Narayan Fhandelwal 
M. NO. - 073048 

PARTNER 

DATE: 30" May, 2022 

PLACE: Jaipur 

UDIN: 22073048AJY ANL8662
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(©) Comrent Tas Assets (Net) 

|__ {4} Other current sasets ) 17 065 19045 

| a 68.150 112.717 
IYQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

\Ciibqwety 
(te) Baquity Share capital 10) 357.160 357.100 

[0 Other quits MN (300.888) (42.640) 
(> Liabilities 
ta) Neon current habilities 

(a) Penancial Linhilinies 

() Borrowings 12 
(ta) Lease Liabilities 

(i) Trade payables 3 

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprses, and 

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
erierprses and small enterprises 

(a0 Other financial Labilines (other than those specified in 
tem (bj Ao be specified) 

(b) Prowrsions uM 12544 4.277 
(co) Deterred Tao Liabilines (Net) 

(@) Other Non Current Liabilities 

OM 

  

  

(@ Trade pavables 

i (A) wha! outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

emierpnises, and 

(B) tota! outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 16 1.857 1.933 
emaetprses and small enterprises. 

(@) Other financial Labilines (other than those specified in 

em (c) 
(> Other current babilines 17 3177 3.169 
40 Prowisors 

(@) Current Taa Liabilates (Net) 

‘Total Equity and Liabilities 88.150 112.717 
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Biatoment of Profit and Lowe for the Year ended 31.03.2022 

(Amount In INR lakhs} 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

In ' For the Year |For the 

‘Particulars ote Eneded Year ended 
No. 31.03.2022 |31.03.2021 

Income 

Revenue From Operations 0.000 0.000 

Other Income 18 0.991 0.005 

Total Income 0.991 0.005 

if xpenses - 

i ost of Materials Consumed 19 0,000) 0.000) 

Employee Benefits Fexpense 20 4865) 4.565) 

Finance costs 21 0.016) 0,848) 

‘Depreciation, depletion and 

|Amortisation Expense 3) 0.000 0.000 

Other Expenses 22) 15.351 6.404 

jTotal Expenses ee 20.232 11.817 

Profit/(loss) before Exceptional Items. (19.241)} (11.812) 

|Exceotional Item: (Profit/Loss on sale 

lof Land ) 74.604 73.742 

Profit/(loss) after Exceptional Item 55.363 61.930 

Tax expense: - 

(1) Current tax oo 0.000 0.000 
(2) Deffered tax 13.611 14.432 

'Profit/(loss) after tax for the year 41,752 47.498 

Other comprehensive income ( Net of 

taxes) ; 0.000 0.000 

Earning per Equity share 

(1) Basic 1.173 1.334 
(2) Diluted 1.173 1.334 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH , 2022 

PARTICULAR 

A CARH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIER 

Net Mrofil(Lone) Mofore Tax AE stiaordinary Herne 
Adjustinent for 

Inlereat Received 

Rent Revived 

Depreciation 

Operating Profit Defore Working Capital Changes 

Decreare (Increase ) in Sundry Debtors 
Decreane (Iiverease ) in Other Current Assela 
Increane (Decrease ) In Other Current ilabiliies 
Increase (Decrease ) In Short Tem Horrowings 
Increase (Decreane ) In Trade Payables 

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 

8 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Increane/Decrease In Fixed Assets 
Increase in Short Term Loans & Advances 
Interest Received 

Rent Received 

Net Cash Flow from the Investing Activities 

© CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Increase in Share Capital 

Increase/(Decrease) in Unsecured Loans 

Net Changes In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April 

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at end of the period   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

YEAR ENDED | ypqR ENDED 31.03.2024 
31,03,2022 

66.363 61,929 | 

6,004 __ 

60364| _ 61.929 

toni] SC 
8.276| 0.236 

. (74.618) _ (69.454) 
. 0.076) (0.296) 

(64.337) (62.417, 

(7.983) (0.488) 

| 1,396 1.397 

(0.991) : 

0.406 1.397 

(7.578) 0.909 

8.390 7.481 

0.812 8.390 
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PHOHAN WPEC) NOTES TO FanAMCU CAM SPROUL TARIIS OMTEE sAsbiy® TATEMENTS Om THE YEAR POEL FN Nae MARE DTP Note 4. investments 
ware — an —_—ia in Westman FR Tegan: | MAY fen O RTT 

(b) Irom etnertA In PaterEnne ares 

()) evemtoneriea in Pratarnnee heres 

UY Whbdilibaie ala aE tet HONING Niet Serrny Certihemtan with Sateq Ter Deprenmry 
° 

(1) InVaRtnRAH in debentirae ae Aan ane 
(8) Wreetonaniny Mapa Powe 
mn 

(8) Ore invmetemante (apenity nah) 
Deposited Win Slee Tove Crepmrtenaery ard PHILO Ln — Dapoei with RHCO Lia 

an oe ont 

6784 478 

Note § : Deferred Tay Assets ( Net) 
Wout oo EEreeee —v BrWculars Asi i 70 As ht 1277 

Deferred Tax Assets 
se Depreciation 62.499 IA OAG JNAbSOrEd Lowe 1404 ee Ai NSA) 

Less: Deferred Tax Linbitition 
nm Accum tated ecialion 

. Deferred Tax Assets Wot) _ 76.049 Bis 
Note 6: Inventories 

‘articulars — As Asi ion       YY, 
(AS taken valued and canttied ty M. Raw Materials jenegerent) 

Polyester Oriented Yarn (DDB) 

_————, — ot 
Note 7: Cash and Cash Eqivalents 

= Particulars Ae Alar a Sam 8 At 31 03 2077 ASM HST 

    

  

  

    

    

    

    

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

008 oth Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 0.806 3 BA 

Total 0812 86 
Note 8: Short Term Loans & Advances 

Particulars 
As At 31.03 2077 As Al 31 OS 702) (Unsecured but Considered good) 

Loans & Advances to body corporates 

Total p - 

Note 9: Other Current Assets 
Particulars As At 31 03 2077 ASAt31 03 7071 

(Unsecured but considered good ) 

Deposits with Govt. Deptt 8 BOT 2207 Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 
or for value to be received 5.000 TO 
GST Input 2.497 {Ms 
Income Tax Refundable 0.760 11 
IGST Refundable ‘ 
Duty Draw Back Recervable 
Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd 

Total 17.083 19.045 
17.8755 

NOTE 10 :SHARE CAPITAL 
Particulars As AL31 03 2072 As At 31 03 77) 

Authorised 

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 0 000 LL TL, 

Issued and Subscribed . 
35,82,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 358 250 FRETS 
Paid-up 
35,60,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 

paid up 36 070 PRONG 
Amount paid up on 21,800 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-@Rs 5/- . 
per share on Forfieted shares 109 106 

Total 357,180 347.186   
  

  

(i) The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/- Each noider \s eligible for one vote per srare 
held In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the compary ater 

distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their shareholding 

(li) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding 

  

  

  

Particulars As At 31 03 2022 As At 31 53 207° 

Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3.580 700 000 SAIGON 

Add Shares Issued during the year . . 
Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3 60.700 000 3FLID OD 
  

A



(8) Sharehetders holding more than § percent theres snacitying Ihe number of shares hott 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Nave of Shere Kae 
No of Shares a % of Mokting 

| ae 
11 She Nah Mad Pw 0 am 
| 2 Ste) Armiaty Higa 20.160 00 17 70% 324 800 92 
| NNW Shh Viemy Sinwds Pe at 238,300.00 672% 234 300 672 
| AWS Treiecty Tetttins | ented 320,200 00 899% mn es 
t Tora Tike aD Tae (ime CT 

Jv) SNaves Nett by Promoter at the end of the year 

101.2021 S.No Name As At 34.03.2022 As At 
Number of “Age of Total = MAge Change during the Number of ‘ehge of Total 

Shares Shares yew Shores Shares 

Arta 
‘ Hirewat 60180 4? 70% 94 01% 324800 912% 

Narre 

2 Wrens 0 0.00% -100 00% 305960 88% 

2 Nemae! 84000 182% 54000 182% 
Hirewat ( 

3 Hun anno 138% 48000 135% 
Chandra 
Mohan 

4 Khandetw 47810 134% 47810 1% 
Ashwin 

8 Nirmwat 41100 115% 41100 115% 
Shashank 

8 Heawat 31900 090% 31900 om 
Nath Mai) 
Hawa 

? (Hun 13000 037% 13000 037% 
Amita 

8 Naviakha 10000 0.28% 10000 028% 
Dushali 
Knandebw 

8 al 5000 014% : 5000 014% 
Padam 

Dew 
10 Hirawat 2000 006% - 2000 006% 

Aditi 
" Ranka 40000 112% : 40000 112% 

Trepechy 
Textile 

12 Limited 320200 8.99% : 320200 899% 

Shakti 
Vijay Stee! 
Transform 

3 sPvilid 239300 672% : 239300 672% 
Trepechy 

Trading 
Private 

14 Limited 90000 253% : 90000 253% 
Shashwin 
Textiles 

15 Limited 2500 0.07% : 2500 007% 

Note Percentage change in shareholding of Shri Amitabh Hirawat is due to transmission of shares held by Shn 

Note 11:Other Equity 
Particulars As At 31.03 2022 As At31.03 2021 

(a) Capital Reserve 424511 424511 
(b) General Reserve 139.516 139516 
(c) Surplus ( Deficit) in Statement of Profit & Loss 

As per last Balance Sheet (906.666) (954.164) 
‘Add Net Profil( Loss ) after tax vansterred 41.752 47.498 (906 666) 

from Statement of Profit & Loss 

Total (300.888) (342.640) 
41,752 (342.640) 41.752 

Note 12: LongTerm Borrowings (906.666) 
Parvculars As At 31 03 2022 As At 31 03.2021 

(UNSECURED ) 
Loans from Directors 

Loans from Ex Director : 
Loans from Others . 

Total -   

  The Long Term Borrowing are payable after 12 months 

Note 13; Non Current Trade Payables 
Particulars 

For Goods 
For Services 
Other Liabilities 

Total 

Note 14: Long Term Provisions 

As At 31.03 2022 As At 31.03 2021 

  Particulars 
  
  

  
    As At 31.03 2022 As At 31.03 2021 
(a) Provision for employee benefits. and 4277 4277 
(b) Others (specify nature) 

8.27 . 
Total 12.544 4.277 
 



Hate 18, trot Term Borrowings 

rien, 
ia) yale oo ag, 
(1) tem oer 
(1) ope teem gomrties 
(hy) {mr Hoven rene potting 

(1) rimrnn ¢ eee Fre te 

MANDA 

  

“an 
110) Von Tn Poe Pre tans 

1) A rox Teer sopranos 

6 Which Der bory ane iitereeted 

fe Ciepeeite 

(ity Cite: tomes (epmetty nate) 

| Yew 4900 

Hote 18 (9) Current Maturities of Long Term harrowing 

Partvadars Aa al 8 7977 

1) (2m EmpRyAte Omer 

(1) freer fomiew 
1H) mem thee parton 
(hy) Leomnn fren retain partion 

(0) Leeann from Dire ter 

(0) | een Cree Be Vrirer ten 

C0) Lares fren | onmpanien 
Wn Wht Dire ters are interested 

(0) Cmpereite, 

(4) Ofer warn (sperty rate) 

ww | 
Note Me Vade Payables 

MBNA I! - 

1 

BOD 

PON 

Ani) 

ha 91 4775 

  

Particulars 

  

  

        
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Payable to: 

Micro and Small Laterprises ” 
Other than Micto and Small Lnterprises VHT | 39% 

Total 1957 1.933 

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule 

1 Ageing fot trade payables outstanding ae at March 31, 2022 in as follows: 

due date of payment due date of payment 

Love than 
Particulars 1¥er | 1-2 Years 29 Years More than 3 years Total 

()) MOME 0) - . - . 

(1) Others 1423 . . . 1.323 
Ti) Disputed 
dues - MSME . . - 

TV) Disputed’ 
dues - Others . - 05" a O5U 

Total 1323 - 05” - 1457 

Ageing, for trade payables outstanding as at March 41, 2021 is as follows: 

Outstanding for following periods from 

Lew than 
Particulars 1Year | 1-2 Years 23 Yea More than 3 years Total 

() MSME - - - - ° 

(Ml) Others 19) : - - 1.99 

iT) Disputed 

dues « MSME . . - - . 

Tv) Disputed 
dues Others . 0.54 . - 05H 

Total 1 0.5 : : 1.933               
  

Note |. Where no due date of payment is specified in that case disclosure is taken from the date of the transaction. 

Note 2. There is no Unbilled dues as at the end of year. 
3. As We have not received any declaration from any of our creditors whether they belongs to MSME. So it has been booked in 
4. Disputed Invoice belongs to Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. Invoice No, DGS 11047567 dated 29.02.2020. This invoice they have 

Hote 17: Other Current Liabilities 
  

  

    

Particulars As At 31 04 2022 As At 31 03 2021 

Oulslanding Expenses s 
Advance Received from Customer - 

Stattory 0.023 0015 
Other Liabilities 3.154 3154 

Total 34177 3.168 
 



Note18: Other Income 

  

          
  

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

— 7 $$ J 
Particulars For the For the Year 

Eneded (ended 
| 34.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Rentalincome 0.000 0.000 

Interest Received 0.991 0.000 

Duty Draw Back 0.000 0.000 

Insurance Premium Recoverd from customer 0.000 0.000 
Freight Recovered from customer 0.000 0.000 
IGST Refundable 0.000 0.000 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Account 0.000 0.000 
Iron Scrape Sale 0.000 0.000 

Profit/(Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.000 0.000 

Sundry Credit Balances Written Off 0.000 0.005 

TOTAL 0.991 0.005 

|Profit(Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Sale Consideration 76.000 75.138 

Cost of land (240056+178580)/7509.30*mtr of land sold 1.396 1.396 

Profit on Sale of Land 74.604 73.742 

Valu of Building in Books 

Value recovered after demolition of building 0.000 0.000 

Loss on demolition of building 0.000 0.000 

Total Profit/ (Loss) on sale/demolition of land and building 74.604 73.742 

Note19: Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 
For the 

Year For the Year 

Eneded ended 

Particulars 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 

Opening Stock 0.000 0.000 

Add: Purchases during the year 0.000 0.000 

Total 0.000 0.000 

Less:Closing Stock /Purchase Return 0.000 0.000 

Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 0.000 0.000 

Note20: Employee Benefits Expense 

Particulars For the For the Year 

Year ended 

Eneded 31.03.2021 
31.03.2022 

Salary 4.865 4.565 

TOTAL 4.865 4.565         
 



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022 

Note 21: 
Particulars 

Finance Cost 
For the 

Year 
Eneded 
31.03.2022 

0 0011 
0 0000 

For the Year 

ended 
31.03.2021 

Local Bank Charges 

Foreign Bank Charges 
Interest Paid 

0 005 

0.000 
0.0146 0843 

TOTAL 0.016 0.848 

Note 22: Other Expenses 

Particulars For 
Year 
Eneded 
31.03.2022 

0.000 

the For the Year 
ended 
31.03.2021 

Job Charges 0.000 
Other Expenses 

Filing Fees 0.132 0.042 
Legal& Professional Expenses 0619 0 894 
Payment to Auditors 

As Audit Fee 0.210 0.120 

Rates& Taxes 8.773 0.446 
Electricity & Water Charges 0.000 0.073 

Travelling Expenses 0.000 0.000 

Insurance Expenses 0.000 0.000 

Membership Fee 

Postage& Telephone Expenses 
0.000 0.000 
0.017 0.048 

Advertisement Expenses 

Printing& Stationery 
Depositary 8& Application Expenses 

Stock Exchange Listing Fee 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Expenses 
Economic Rent & Service Charges RICO Ltd. 

0.418 0.162 
0.043 0.010 

0.205 0.205 

3.000 3.000 

0.287 0.488 

IGST Refundable 0.000 0.000| 
Sub Division of Land Charges 0.000 0.000 

Sundry Balances Written Off 0.000 0.869 

Written Off 

Late Fees BSE, GSTand TDS 1.634| 0.000 

Web Site Expenses 0.012 032 
Selling &Distribution Expenses 
Export Data Purchase 

Prior Period Expenses 

0.000 0.000 

0.000 000 

0.000 0.000 

Freight Charges 0.000 0.000 

Repair&Maintenance 0.000 0.016 

Miscellaneous Expenses 0.000 0.000 
TOTAL 15.351 6.404 

In terms of our report of even date 

For S. Bargava Associates 

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(FRN 093191C) 

(Satya Narayan Kifandelwal) 
Partner (Amitabh Hirawal) (Arti Hirawatl) 
M.No. 073048 Managing Director Director 

Place Jaipur DIN 00349697 DIN 00349855 

Dated: 30.05.2022 



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED a 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

CORPORATT INFORMATION: 

M/s Rishab Special Yarns Limited was incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 (No. I of I 996) on 
17 O08 1987 as a pubhe limited company with its registered office at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur ° WQS, to carry on the business of manufac luring, processing, texturizing, twisting, doubling, processing, 
packing, colouring, dyeing, printing, bleac hing, finishing, crimping, leniting of polyester filament yam, and 
all other type of vans and fibres. Due to incurrence of continuous losses year after year the Board of Directors has decided in its Board Meeting held on 29.10.2005 to discontinue its business operations. 
However, during the year 2019-20 the Company has exported one consignment of Polyester yam to 
Turkey 

1, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 
\. Basis of Accounting: 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and are 
generally in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act. 2013. The accounting, policies not 
specifically mentioned are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. 

i, Revenue Recognition: 
The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on 
accrual basis. Sales are recognised on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods to 
the buyer. Sales are net of GST, trade discounts, rebates and returns. 

i) Inventories: 

Items of Inventory are valued on the basis given below: 
Raw Materials at Cost 

iv. Tangible Assets 

Tangible Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquition, fabrication or construction inclusive 
of freight, duties and other incidental expenses during construction period but exclusive of the mod vat 
credit available on the capital goods. 

iv. Impairment of Assets 
Impairment loss is provided when carrying amount of assets exceeds recoverable value Excess of carrying 
amount over recoverable value is charged to Profit & Loss Account. Recoverable value is the higher of an 
asset's net selling price or its value in use. 

v. Depreciation 

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies 
Act. 2013. 

vi Taxes on Income 

Current tax is provided after allowing exemptions and deductions under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
Deferred Tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences. Being the 
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one period and is capable of 
reversal in one or more subsequent period s. Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry 
forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of realization of such 
assets. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization in future. 

AY



2 Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and re arranged to correspond to current years 
classification 

3 Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises To the extent of information available with managetnent, 
there are no SSI units to whom ¢ company owes money for more than 45 days 
The Company has not received any communication from the suppliers regarding, their sate under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if arry, relating, to 
amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with interest paid / payable as required under the said Act 
have not been given 

4 In the opinion of management, loans and advances and other assets are approximately of the sige stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business unless and otherwise stated. The provisions of a 
liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary 

  

FOR S BHARGAVA ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF 
Chartered Accountants RISHAB SPECIAL YRANS LIMI J f 
ICAI Firm Reg. No: 003191C li 4; - 

‘ uN (_ DikecTOR Satya Narayan Khandelwal . : saa: Partner / AmifAbh Hirawat Arti Hirawat 
M. No: 073048 DIN- 00349697 DIN- 00349855 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 30.05.2022 

UDIN: 22073048 AJY ANL8662



M/e LIWK INTIMF INDIA PYT Lip .ANNEXURE- 1X 
(Umit: Rishab Special Yarne Limited) 

C+ 101,247 PARR, LAL BAADUR SHASTRI MARG 

VIRHROL] WEST, MUMRAT - 400088 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

1/We hereby furnish our PAN and bank Mandate details for updating in your 
record. I/we am/are enclosing herewith: 

1 Self attested copy of PAN Card of the shareholder/(s) (including joint holders) 

2 Original cancelled cheque leat with the name of first/sole shareholder printed on it and in absence of 

personalized cheque copy of bank passbook showing name & account details of the account holder attested by 

hank 

Address proof (self attested copy of any one of the Aadhar Card/Voter id/Electrcity bill/Telephone bill). 

Folio No 

_ Mobile No. | 
E-Mail id | 

3 

Name of the Bank 

Name of the Branch 

Account Number (as appearing in cheque 
_ book/leaf/ Pass book) 
Account Type (please tick as applicable ‘saving Current Cash 

| Credit 
Lo 1 i — 

  

  
Degit MICR Number (please enclose cheque for 

varification 

11 Digit IFSC Code 

Particular | Name | PAN _ / _| Signature 

First Holder : 

  

Joint Holder 1: 

  

Joint Holder 2: 

  

Joint Holder 3:       
Date: 

Place: 

Note: The above details will not be updated if the supporting documents are not attached and or not duly signed by 

the shareholder (including joint holders). 

CL to: Rishab Special Yarns Limited, 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Johari Bazar, Jaipur — 302003.



RISHAB SPECIAL YARNS LIMITED 

AEGD OFFICE 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JAIPUR 402004 

all com, Phone no OF44 2575204, CIN LITT 1ARI19A87PLCO04067 

Visit ws at www pishabspecul com 
frnalt reylta denn 

| Menibers Folio No /Clent 1p 

oni 

No ot Shares held 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

We hereby recerd my/our presence atthe 44" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, 

Jaipur 42 OOF en Thursday, 40 September 2022 at 12.00 Noon 

NAMI OF THE SHAREHOLDER (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER/PROXY 

NAMIE OF THE PROXY (IN BLOCK LETTERS) 

SIGNATURE OF THE PROXY 

NOTES 

1 You are requested to sign and hand over this at the entrance. 

Hf you intend to appoint a proxy to attend the meeting instead of yourself, the proxy must be deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302 003, not less than 48 hours before the 

time of holding the meeting 

4. you are attending the meeting in person or by proxy, your copy of the Balance Sheet may please be brought by 

you/your proxy for reference at the meeting.



RISHAR SPECIAL VARING LIMITED 

REGD OFFICE: 2070 RASTA BARA GANGORE, JAIPUR 102004 
Email:reyitd@gmall.com, Phone no 01412878244, CIN. 1171 140I1997PLC004067 

Visht us et www rishabspecial com 

| Members Folio No./Client ID 

Ppp rp 

No of Shares held 

FORM NO, MGT - 11 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

Name of the Member 

Ropistered Address 

Email iD 

Foio No /Client (0 

DP ID 

\We being the member/ members of having the shares of the above named Cornpany hereby appoint 

    

(1) Name Address 

E-mail 1D-——-—-- mos, SIBMA LUO ---—---- 2 ne ee enn nner renee eeceeenenneens OF failing him 

(2) Name . Address ... 

Etna (0a, Sigma tur nanan nenn ene or failing hirn 

E-mail (0————-——_-------____-------—--, Signature ----—---------------- nn or failing him 

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 34” Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, the 30° September 2022 

at 12.00 noon, at registered office of the company or any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

1. Consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow staternent for the Year ended 

on that date alongwith the Directors Report and Auditor's Report thereon. 

2. Re-appointment of Mrs, Arti Hirawat, who retires by rotation. 

3. ‘Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors 
4, Confirmation of Appointment of Company Secretary 

  

  
Signed on the .. Affix Revnue | 

Stamp here 

Signature of Shareholder   

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) 

NOTES : 

1. The proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at 2070, Rasta Bara Gangore, Jaipur-302 003 not less than 48 hours before the 

time for holding the meeting. 

2. This form is to be used in favour of / Against the resolution. Unless otherwise directed, the Proxy will vote as he thinks fit. 

“Strike out whichever is not applicable.



t
o
l
e
 

; 
22 

Tripol 
a 

C
h
a
u
r
a
 

Rasta 
ripova 

 
 

rowae OOP 

_— 

— 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 

 
 

      
 
 

 
 

. 
r 

7
 

— 

® 
‘ 

I
 

e
e
l
 

* 
. 

| 
! 

| 
uu 

{ 
‘ 

\ 

0 

| 
i 

i 
a. 

| 
| 

i
 

} 
= 

| 
Duta 

2 
x 

} 
x 

S 
| 

e
 

a
n
 

H
o
u
s
e
 

= 
| 

; 
© 

i 
~ 

- 
yy 

| 
3 

Baran 
Gangaur 

ka 
Rasta 

S 

2 
|¢ 

c
=
 

Shairav| 
= 

S
h
i
v
i
 

S 

Mandir) 
= 

Mandir| 
= 

n
a
n
u
m
a
n
 

joe 
| 

Han 
yOu) 

a
 

| 
= 

| 

M
a
n
d
 

i 
a 

C
h
o
w
’
 

i
s
 

s
i
 

——4 

N
a
t
 
O
n
a
:
 

es 

“
*
*
 

oY 
Baza 

Handigg 
: Rec 

, 
=
 

A
D
R
 

a
e
 

ee 
{ 

- 

i 

o
e
 

g
 

©
:
 

e
e
e
 

peewee 
o
 

Pet 
te 

@
i
w
i
a
r
 
s
p
r
c
i
a
l
y
 
a
R
N
 
UPD 

a
 

vie 
S
e
e
 

ie 

e
e
 

oe 
a
)


